
 
 
 
 

NOTE: The following rules only apply to a republic such as the USA. 
For a monarchy such as Great Britain substitute the word "baron" for "people", 

and substitute the word "subject" for "citizen". 
Also, in the USA, a peer is one of the people (not citizens). 

In Great Britain, a peer is one of the nobility. 
This website last updated May 18, 2009. 

 
Common Law Grand Jury Rules 

 
ENFORCED JUDICIAL ORDER: All current sheriffs will be removed from the proceeding (sgt., et. all) and replaced by          
Continental sheriffs only, returning plenary jurisdiction to the common united states. This is now ordered before any trial begins. 

 
 

APPLICABLE LAW 
 

The government must accept the Magna Carta as common law if pleaded as such. 
Source: Confirmatio Cartarum, Article 1www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/cartarum.htm 

 
Basic requirements and procedures for a common law grand jury: 

 
Source: Magna Carta, Articles 52 & 61 
www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/magna.htm#52 www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/magna.htm#61 

 
HOW CONSTITUTED 

 
Grand jury members must be elected by the people (not citizens) of the jurisdiction in which they are operating. 

 
There are no rules defining a procedure for how they are elected. The people, without the influence of 
government, decide for themselves how the grand jury members are elected. There must be 25 members. 

 
QUALIFICATIONS 

 
The members must be "people" of the jurisdiction and not "citizens" of the jurisdiction. 
For example, they must be "People of the United States," or "People of California," or "People of the State of 
California"; not "citizen of the United States," nor "citizen of California," nor "citizen of the State of 
California."                www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/pvc.htm http://www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/sovreign.htm 

 
Each member must be sworn in and promise to observe all of these rules and, so far as within his power, cause 
all the rules to be observed. 

 

QUORUM 
 

When the grand jury meets, if any are absent after being summoned, then those present constitute a quorum. 
All decisions of grand jury are decided by majority vote of members present. 
If any member dies or leaves the country, or in any other way is prevented from carrying out the grand jury's 
decisions, the remaining grand jurors shall choose another to fill his place and he shall likewise be sworn in. 

 
FINALITY OF DECISIONS 

 
No decision of a grand jury is reviewable in any court of the government. 

 
 
 
 

http://www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/magna.htm#52
http://www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/pvc.htm


 
 
JURISDICTION 

 
Any government transgression against anyone in any respect 
Any government breaking of articles of peace or security 
Any dispute regarding anyone who has been diseased or removed, by the government without a legal sentence 
of his peers, from his lands, castles, liberties or lawful right. 

 
PROCEDURE I 

 
Dispute Settlement 
If the grand jury is informed of any dispute regarding anyone who has been disseized or removed (by the 
government without a legal sentence of his peers) from his lands, castles, liberties or lawful right, then the 
dispute shall be settled by the grand jury. 

 
PROCEDURE II 

 
Enforcement 
Four of the members must be shown that because of the government, 

A. A transgression has occurred against any one in any respect, or 
B. Some one of the articles of peace or security has been broken 

The four members must show to the government the government's error. 
The four members must ask the government to amend that error without delay. 
If the government does not amend the error within 40 days after being shown the error, then the four members 
shall refer the matter to the remainder of the grand jury. 
The grand jury may distrain and oppress the government in every way in their power, namely, by taking the 
homes, lands, possessions, and any way else they can until amends shall have been made according to the sole 
judgment of the grand jury. 

 
LIMITATION OF POWERS 

 
The grand jury may not imprison or execute any government personnel or their children. 

 
PUBLIC SUPPORT 

 
Anyone (people or citizen) who chooses to help enforce the grand jury decision must first swear that he will 
obey the mandates of the grand jury, and that with them to the extent of his power he will impose the grand 
jury's decisions upon the government. 
The authority to support the grand jury is pre-authorized by the government. 
If anyone refuses to support a grand jury decision, the government will force him to swear his support of the 
grand jury. 

 
LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENT 

 
The government is prohibited from doing anything to diminish the effect of the grand jury. 
If the government does prohibit or diminish the effectiveness of the grand jury, it shall be vain and invalid and 
may not be used in any later proceeding by the government or anyone else. 

 
TERMINATION OF ENFORCEMENT 

 
When all issues are settled to the satisfaction of the grand jury, things shall return to normal as they were before. 
No grudges. 

 
 
 
 



 
BACKGROUND 

 
When the colonies separated from England, King John retaliated by revoking the charters. Technically, the 
colonies were without any legal authority to operate. However, civics (the branch of political philosophy 
concerned with individual rights) was generally taught and known by the people who asserted their rights and 
maintained order by applying the common law. The people united in the form of common law grand juries and 
continued the functioning of government. 
 

As the legislatures matured they slowly increased governmental power while simultaneously reducing personal 
sovereign power. This was done through a combination of passing pro-government legislation and reducing or 
eliminating education about civics. Today, two and a quarter centuries later, hardly anyone even knows the 
meaning of the word, "civics." 

 

The common law grand jury is now dormant only because of the public ignorance of its powers that supersede 
all other government entities, including the modern statutorily defined grand jury. Awakening the grand jury 
will not be graciously accepted by the government. 

 
A strategy is needed to reintroduce this fundamental protection against tyranny and injustice. 

 
STEP 1 - ESTABLISH LEGITIMACY 

 
The first step is to get public acceptance. Every dictator in history understood the power of the people and 
cultivated their support either through enticements or threats. Reactivating the grand jury concept will go 
through four traditional stages: denial, ridicule, violent opposition, then self-evident acceptance. 

 
Theoretically, the grand jury can meet anywhere, anytime. But that is hardly good image. One way to get public 
acceptance and minimize denial, ridicule, and violent opposition, is to hold the grand jury sessions in the public 
court house. The foreman could apply to a court administrator for use of one of the rooms in the public 
courthouse. If it is refused, then the court administrator should, under common law procedures, be sued for his 
dereliction of duty. 

 
The grand jury should follow normal protocol. In other words, if the grand jury begins a process on its own, the 
resulting accusation is called a presentment. If a prosecutor orginates a process, then the jury returns to the 
prosecutor an indictment (also called a "true bill") on acceptance, or a "no bill" on denial. [Note: be careful with 
your words. wrong words may result in inaction! If you call the presentment an indictment, the prosecutor may 
feel no obligation because he did not initiate the process!] 

 
STEP 2 - GAIN PUBLIC ACCEPTANCE 

 
The second step is to start small. The grand jury could take on issues which anyone can easily see should be 
prosecuted. As public acceptance increases, the grand jury can enlarge its field of inquiry. The grand jury 
should have a strong public relations program for this step. 

 

STEP 3 - TAKE ON LARGER PROJECTS 
 

The third step is to take on grander objectives. If the first two steps are well executed, then this step will be the 
easiest. With both legitimacy and acceptance established the grand jury can make itself felt. 

 
See United States v. Williams, 112 S.Ct. 1735, 504 U.S. 36, 118 L.Ed.2d 352 (1992) for a discussion of 
separation of powers of government and grand jury. 

 
Thank you very much to Bill Thornton; 
https://www.1215.org/lawnotes/lawnotes/grandjuryrules.htm 



[AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION & INTERNATIONAL BAR ASSOCIATION]

AFFIDAVIT OF OBLIGATION

INTERNATIONAL COMMERCIAL LIEN

(This is a verified plain statement of fact)

Date: OCTOBER 15, 2015

Maxims:

1. All men and women know that the foundation of law and 

commerce exists in the telling of the truth, and nothing but the 

truth.

2. Truth, as a valid statement of reality, is sovereign in 

commerce.

3. An unrebutted affidavit stands as truth in commerce.

4. An unrebutted affidavit is acted upon as the judgment in 

commerce.

5. Guaranteed- All men shall have a remedy by the due course of 

law. If a remedy does not exist, or if the remedy has been 

subverted, then one may create a remedy for themselves - and 

endow it with credibility by expressing it in their affidavit.

6. Ignorance of the law might be an excuse, but it is not a 

valid reason for the commission of a crime when the law is 

easily and readily available to anyone making a reasonable 

effort to study the law.

7. All corporate government is based upon Commercial Affidavits, 

Commercial Contracts, Commercial Liens and Commercial 

Distresses. Hence, governments cannot exercise the power to 

expunge commercial processes.
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16. A foreclosure by a summary judgment (non-jury) without a 

commercial bond is a violation of commercial law.

17. Governments cannot make unbounded rulings or statutes which 

control commerce, free-enterprise citizens, or sole 

proprietorships without suspending commerce by a general 

declaration of martial law.

18. It is tax fraud to use Courts to settle a dispute/

controversy which could be settled peacefully, outside of or 

without the Court.

19. An official (officer of the court, policeman, etc.) must 

demonstrate that he/she is individually bonded in order to use a 

summary process.

20. An official who impairs, debauches, voids or abridges an 

obligation of contract, or the effect of a commercial lien 

without proper cause, becomes a lien debtor – and his/her 

property becomes forfeited as the pledge to secure the lien. 

Pound breach (breach of impoundment) and rescue is a felony.

21. It is against the law for a Judge to summarily remove, 

dismiss, dissolve or diminish a Commercial Lien. Only the Lien 

Claimant or a Jury can dissolve a Commercial Lien.

22. Notice to agent is notice to principal; notice to principal 

is notice to agent.

23. PUBLIC HAZARD BONDING OF CORPORATE AGENT: All officials are 

required by Federal, State and Municipal Law to provide the 

name, address and telephone number of their public hazard and 

malpractice bonding company, the policy number of the bond and 

if required, a copy of the policy describing the bonding 

coverage of their specific job performance.

3



Banning, California  92220
714 747 4477
xxairmen@yahoo.com

37. Frank Schneider
13816 Cornishcrest Road
Whittier, California 90605
FrankaSchneider@gmail.com

38. Robert J. Intlekofer
4625 east county rd.#54 
Fort Collins, Colorado 
970-214-8754
intlekoferb@yahoo.com.I’am

39. Edward George Novotny
40. Etta Beulah Novotny
917 Brookside Dr.
Cortez, Colorado [81321
(970) 565-8353
enlaw14@msn.com

41. Nelson Diaz Scott
P.O. Box 1114 
Delta, Colorado [81416]
970-623-1142

42. Jakob Hunter Kreycik
P.O. Box 87
Paonia, Colorado [81428]
970-527-6851
kobi44@hotmail.com

43. David V. Graham
12 Little Brook Circle Fredericksburg Va. 22405
540-288-6333
Davidgraham853@gmail.com

44. Teriann Colleen Davis
1403 Eagle St
Murfreesboro, TN 37130
55tdavis55@gmail.com
615-999-9437

45. Fred Syndergaard
3199 S. 540 E.
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Tim Hughes; Deputy Executive Director
Donna Canty; Human Resources Director
Joe Bell; Operations Director 
Glynn Davies; Head of Finance

Additional Lien Debtors:

_______________________Address:_________________________________

_______________________Address:_________________________________

_______________________Address:_________________________________

Allegations:

1.  The AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION, the INTERNATIONAL BAR 

ASSOCIATION, and the DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, are commercial 

derivations & subsidiaries of the Crown Templar, or Temple 

Crown, whose Corporate Headquarters is located in the City of 

London, England.  Is this correct?  Yes? or No? If No, please 

explain.

2. In 2007, William C. Hubbard, Esquire, received the American 

Inns of Court Professionalism Award for the Fourth Circuit. In 

2015, he was called to the bench as an Honorary Bencher of the 

Middle Temple in London.  Is this correct?  Yes? or No?  If 

No, please explain.

3. The A.B.A. was founded on August 21, 1878, in Saratoga 

Springs, New York, by 100 lawyers from 21 states.  The I.B.A., 

established in 1947, now has over 55,000 individuals and 195 

bar associations and law societies, and its organization 

continues to grow.   Is this correct?  Yes? or No? If No, 

please explain.
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one, or more, law forms used) A. “Admiralty Law?” B. “Maritime 

Law?” C. “International Law?” D. “Commercial Law?” E. “Uniform 

Commercial Code?” “Roman Curia Law?”

12. The National Lawyer’s Guild was established in 1937, and, 

according to historic record, has its origins in the Communist 

Party.  The A.B.A. was in protest of its establishment due to 

a belief that the N.L.G. was a “militant segment of the bar.”  

In comparison to the criminal, unethical, and immoral conduct 

& activities of the members & individuals of the A.B.A., the 

members & individuals of the N.L.G., even if they are referred 

to as Communists, are, truly, “Saints,” as the N.L.G. 

genuinely & honestly works for the people, and NOT for the 

corporations, as the A.B.A. does. Is this an accurate 

description & comparison of the A.B.A., and the N.L.G.?  Yes? 

or No?

13. During the McCarthy era, the N.L.G. was accused by Attorney 

General Herbert Brownell Jr. as well as the House Un-American 

Activities Committee of being a Communist front organization. 

Federal Bureau of Investigation director J. Edgar Hoover 

repeatedly tried to get a successive Attorneys General to 

declare the N.L.G. a "subversive organization," but without 

success.  If the A.B.A. was so opposed to the N.L.G., as 

alleged, why did the A.B.A.’s own Attorneys General, block the 

FBI’s, Brownell’s, the House Un-American Activities Committee, 

from prosecuting the N.L.G., when the A.B.A. claims the N.L.G. 

is, quite simply, “a militant segment of the bar (A.B.A.)?”  

Was this protest by members & individuals of the A.B.A. simply 

a ruse, or a Red Flag operation, to cloak the true intent &  

17
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15 U.S. Code § 1 - Trusts, etc., in restraint of trade illegal; penalty; 

     “Every contract, combination in the form of trust or otherwise, or conspiracy, in 

restraint of trade or commerce among the several States, or with foreign nations, is 

declared to be illegal. Every person who shall make any contract or engage in any 

combination or conspiracy hereby declared to be illegal shall be deemed guilty of a 

felony, and, on conviction thereof, shall be punished by fine not exceeding 

$100,000,000 if a corporation, or, if any other person, $1,000,000, or by imprisonment 

not exceeding 10 years, or by both said punishments, in the discretion of the (this) 

court.”

15 U.S. Code § 2 - Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty, which states;

     “Every person who shall monopolize, or attempt to monopolize, or combine or 

conspire with any other person or persons, to monopolize any part of the trade or 

commerce among the several States, or with foreign nations, shall be deemed guilty of 

a felony, and, on conviction thereof, shall be punished by fine not exceeding 

$100,000,000 if a corporation, or, if any other person, $1,000,000, or by imprisonment 

not exceeding 10 years, or by both said punishments, in the discretion of the (this) 

court.”

19. Used in concert & conjunction with this Commercial 

Obligation Lien, 15 USC 1 & 2, and the invocation of our 

“Crime Victim’s Rights” as defined & described under 18 USC 

#3771, the A.B.A., I.B.A., and the D.O.J., by the 

preponderance of well documented evidence, and by the sheer 

weight of notable & probable causes, already posted in, both, 

the private & public records, the individual members of the 

A.B.A., the I.B.A., and the D.O.J., acting in their “corporate 

capacities,” are found to be “guilty” on both counts, and are 

“guilty” of all crimes described under the “Piracy Codes” of 

18 USC #1651-1661, and under 42 USC #14141-Cause of Action.  

20



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

BE IT KNOWN TO ALL MEN, the Affiant shall post this Commerical 

Obligation Lien to the Public Record with a filing to the united 

State’s Secretary of State, and Colorado’s Secretary of State,  

and make every attempt of service to the Principals, via USPS 

Certified Mail, with Return Receipt Requested, noting that 

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE PRINCIPAL, and that, NOTICE TO 

PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT(S).  INASMUCH, the Affiant is NOT 

responsible for the qualification of service to each & every 

Lien Debtor, as AGENTS MUST NOTIFY PRINCIPALS, AND PRINCIPALS 

MUST NOTIFY AGENTS.  THIS INCLUDES THE A.B.A.‘S, AND THE 

I.B.A.’S BONDING AGENTS & ENTITIES CHARGED WITH THE BONDING & 

INSURING OF SURETIES OF THEIR CLIENTS.

USPS CERTIFIED MAIL REGISTRY NO.#’S:

______ ______ ______ ______ ______

______ ______ ______ ______ ______

______ ______ ______ ______ ______

______ ______ ______ ______ ______

______ ______ ______ ______ ______

______ ______ ______ ______ ______
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IN THE ARKANSAS SUPREME COURT FOR 

THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS 

 
Robert Blair, Peter Ostrowski, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Don Bailey, Stephen D. Curry  

(in private capacity by special appearance only) 

 _________________                                 : CRIMINAL ACTION FOR FULL 

|                  {Plaintiff                           PUNITIVE DAMAGES:  

|          v.                                           COMMON GRAND JURY DEMANDED: 
|                                  CONCERNING RACKETEERING, MONEY LAUNDERING,  

|                                          HUMAN TRAFFICKING UNDER R.I.C.O  

|                                                     {18 U.S.C. C-96 §1961} 

|_________________                                                                                           

                                                    : C – 170-DV2-498 

                   {Defendant 
 

KEVIN SPACEY of MGM {Kevin Spacey—private} 

(Spacey et. all with prejudice; Kevin Spacey Foundation)                                                                                                                               

MEMORANDUM FOR ORDER ON THE FORMAL PROSECUTION OF RACKETEERING, MONEY 

LAUNDERING AND THE TRAFFICKING OF MINORS IN REGARD TO HUMAN TRAFFICKING 

 

Hon. John Dan Kemp, 

September 9, 2018 
 

  The allegations in relation to premeditated R.I.C.O. acts taken 

under 18 U.S.C. §1961 by the accused defendant, are serious enough as to 

warrant another superseding indictment. These were as your honors must 

note, conducted by individuals known to be operating in concert with 

each other in a manner that is treacherous and insidious. These acts 

were committed in addition to the violations seen with Uranium 1.  

In the first instance, we charge that the accused defendant KEVIN 

SPACEY; in private as Kevin Spacey has violated specific R.I.C.O laws 

under 18 U.S.C. §1961 in a want on fashion that is beyond contempt. He 

has done so without regard to the consequences; or feelings toward the 

victims adversely affected by those same reckless actions. In point of 

fact, we can remark that his conduct has been so outrageous your honor 

that a new distinction has now been reached. The ways he has violated 

the public trust are beyond reprehensible: he has besmirched law.   

As such, we are recommending stiff penalties against the defendant 

which will in some small form make up for the massive damages incurred 

by outside parties. Thousands of victims have been affected by this 

person’s outrageous criminal acts, and under such loose guidelines we 

see little recourse except to push for harsher punishment. We are thus  
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recommending KEVIN SPACEY be charged with violating several national 

decency laws as a result of those actions. This shall include the 

crime of money laundering for both the public and private venues. As 

your honors will take note of, the more serious offense is human 

trafficking. We are charging that Kevin Spacey under the enterprise 

known as KEVIN SPACEY, knew full well the illegal acts he engaged in. 

In that respect, these actions stand even more egregious. 

 

Count 1]  We charge KEVIN SPACEY in his private capacity as Kevin 

Spacey, has broken 18 U.S.C §1956 more than 3 separate times. As your 

honors will note, the crime of money laundering is especially 

egregious for public officials. Someone the notoriety of KEVIN SPACEY 

who is always in a nation’s spotlight, knew full well the hideous 

nature of his crimes given many roles he has played in films or 

politics. A leader in the public eye is required to set a better 

example for the people they share residency with. Kevin Spacey better 

known as KEVIN SPACEY did none of the above. Indeed your honors, the 

evidence will even suggest he proudly broke this law to spite his 

followers. Instead of acting with a higher form of candor, he did the 

precise opposite and as a result defiled many victims in the process.  

 

Specifically, we point out for your honors that the accused party did 

operate in a manner that is unlawful, shameful and despicable in his 

office or the public at large. He did engage in a quid-quo pro 

agreement with the aid of the prior existing KEVIN SPACEY FOUNDATION 

and one individual named DAVID SIDOO of the SIDOO linked charities and 

non-profit run by David and Manji Sidoo in private. David Sidoo is now 

named on legal record as an unindicted co-conspirator in the first 

instance, with a second superseding indictment which will cover each 

deliberate act. In so doing, the acting sergeant is ordered to take 

special note of his deliberate hiding of the money laundering, by 

personally escorting the suspect to the foyer to answer each charge. 

He will do so whether under duress or not, and it will be understood 

with notes taken that additional charges are being levied right now. 

 

Count 2] We charge Kevin Spacey with breaking 18 U.S.C § 1961 of the RICO 

Racketeering act. This act is specifically held for serial offenders 

and those who demonstrate a wanton disregard for the “rule of law” in 

the carrying out of their duties. The UCMJ regards such actions with  
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insipid disdain. We concur your honors, with the uniform statements of 

a Grand Jury that all actions these individuals took do cross that 

threshold. They exceed those limits by factor of one million to one.  

“”Kevin Spacey, The Clinton Foundation 

There are only two days left to take advantage of President Clinton’s generous offer to 

match every dollar you give with one of his own – so please, don’t miss this opportunity. 

 

You can give people, families, and even entire communities the ability to change their 

lives and build a more promising future. I urge you, make your gift today. 

 

Having seen the Foundation’s impact firsthand, I promise you this is an investment you 

will never regret. I know I haven’t. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin Spacey”  
http://adugan-billclintonblog.blogspot.com/2011/06/kevin-spacey-clinton-foundation.html   

http://www.towleroad.com/2008/09/kevin-spacey-in/   

https://www.companiesofcanada.com/company/437123-2/sidoo-family-foundation 

 

Kevin Spacey in private capacity under the public identity KEVIN 

SPACEY, is to be ushered to the podium in front of the Grand Jury 

under duress to face the second charge before those who hold these 

mobsters in contempt. As the RICO act is announced, additional charges 

will then be placed onto the record against both Spacey as well as his 

acting co-conspirators for the crime of racketeering and money 

laundering through private enterprise. Those involved in bringing him 

in for sentencing, will assure that he admits to open felonies. In 

effect your honors, we agree that SPACEY will not only not film 

anymore movies. At the end of the day, he also shall lose his freedom 

being sent to a max security prison of the public’s choice by force.  

In addition to those charges, he will have possessions seized and be 

forced to announce his crimes before the general audience once again 

to duly enforce a warning to all future habitual offenders. This time 

it will be to assess the full damages he has wrought upon no fewer 

than ten thousand donors, private citizens, veterans, fans and 

affiliates of the same entity who put their trust in him.          
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It is no longer in dispute your honor that Kevin Spacey’s relationship 

with David Sidoo, and their separate charities goes back a long ways. 

For many years, Sidoo at his discretion personally sought to plot out 

the direction of the official dig sites. He would visit various 

locales and hot spots, especially in one particular case of Nevada 

state. He did so without consent of those living there, and with no 

apologies to residents of the very state he held such visitations for.  

"David Sidoo was honoured in London, England this past week for his philanthropy work in England by the Indian High 

Commissioner to the United Kingdom and UK House of Lords Minister Baroness Sandip Verma with the Global Punjabi 

Excellence Award. (Was it for the mining colony that was built by Sidoo in violation of more than 7 anti-trust laws, or a different 

private advocacy?)  

 

Sidoo has been a big supporter with Hollywood actor Kevin Spacey of the Old Vic theatre in and Sidoo has been a 

longstanding advocate of his friend former US President Bill Clinton’s initiative in fighting world poverty. 

 

“I am very humbled by this honour, and am just a simple guy who grew up in New West. I was fortunate enough to be able to play 

football in the CFL and then launch into a business career,” Sidoo told the LINK. 

 

“At that time when I was first starting off in business my wife Manjy and I decided if we were ever able to be in a position to give to 

back to the community and make a difference we would. 

 

“We have some excellent partners that we have teamed up with over the years from Frank Giustra and former US president 

Bill Clinton with the Clinton Giustra Initiative to fight world poverty, to NBA basketball player Steve Nash working with 

under-served children in the east side, former BC Lion Bobby Singh with the Down Set Hut football program, to the Surrey 

RCMP with their It’s a Girl Thing Program that works with female Indo-Canadian teenagers. These are some great programs and 

people that we have successfully partnered with to make a difference, and that difference is slowly but surely occurring. These 

awards and honours are always very much appreciated by me and my family but the true honour I get is when I run into a child that 

was a part of one of our programs and you can see with your own eyes the difference and success that program has made in the life 

of that child.” 

http://thelinkpaper.ca/?p=11654 

It is known and proven on the record now your honor, that the location 

for the Silver Peak Mines which David Sidoo was visiting is open range 

land. Likewise, your honors should note this took place on more than 

seventeen occasions with the objective being to move settlers out. One 

such rancher’s operation which got in the way of Mr. Sidoo and his 

associates at Kevin Spacey Foundation, was the Bundy Ranch. There were 

also several other well known families in this area who were 

threatened by contractors for BARRICK GOLD and Sunrise Gold. Bundy in 

this instance is only the oldest and most established. Indeed, 

Bunkerville just happens to be right near the border of Clayton 

County, NV which is a known hot-spot for volatile mineral extractions.  
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Not only does it house several mines that stand nearby Cortez Mine of 

Nevada, it also bears Sunrise Gold Nevada which owns Silver Peak.     

Your honor, we concur that Kevin Spacey does not have a single right 

to even speak of honor. He is nothing except beneath contempt, and far 

lower than the respect rightfully handed only to those who aren’t 

impostors. As a one hundred percent dyed in the wool Trotsky adherent 

with dreams of “globalist utopias,” there is nothing honorable one may 

convey here in the same breath. 

 

In order to prove the crime of conspiracy to commit money laundering, 

we note to your honors that we only need prove that the accused 

“conducts or attempts to conduct such a transaction” and it was 

“reasonable to presume” that the activities they were engaged in, took 

place during commerce and/or for the purpose of subversion.  

18 U.S.C. §1956  https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1956 

Hyde v. United States, “two best cases in which (money launderers) can best be prosecuted at the place where the funds they 
handled were generated.” https://supreme.justia.com/cases/federal/us/524/1/case.pdf 

And your honors will note, we do concur with those findings. Except 

pay special attention to this caveat; the money laundering charges 

here are being sought under the R.I.C.O act with particular emphasis 

on racketeering. Each charge is separate, as by the combined totality 

of the evidence it will more than smash that threshold.  

“racketeering investigation" means any inquiry conducted by any racketeering investigator for the purpose of ascertaining whether any person 
has been involved in any violation of this chapter or of any final order, judgment, or decree of any court” 
www.danfingerman.com/law/statutes/Fed_RICO.html    

Your honors should take special note, this states “for the purpose of 
ascertaining whether any person has been involved{caught} in violation of the chapter” 

18 U.S.C. Chapter 96, which has more than been surpassed by the 

preponderance of evidence against the accused defendant. Your honor, 

David Sidoo and Kevin Spacey worked together in concert in a way that 

isn’t unlike described herein. And in so doing, they indeed violated 

not just one provision- they also ran afoul of every provision and did 

so with full knowledge and illicit consent.   
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 David (far right) and his wife Manjy Sidoo (middle) and their sons with their famous family friend – Oscar-

winning Hollywood star Kevin Spacey.  

http://www.desibuzzbc.com/news/well-known-indo-canadian-businessman-comes-to-the-rescue-of-surreys-hungry-

families-with-emergency-weekend-food-deliveries/ 

" In this interview with Peter Epstein, lithium expert Joe Lowry talks about stocks and current supply and demand 

dynamics.  

 Advantage Lithium President and CEO David Sidoo discusses how a partnership with Orocobre has set his company 

up for success...  

 Cornish Lithium has announced plans to explore for lithium in Cornwall, the only region known to have reserves"  

https://investingnews.com/tag/lithium-industry/page/3/ 

 

David Sidoo announces $12 Million Investment in 3 Lithium Companies, Including His Own 

[Advantage Lithium] after Kevin Spacey Foundation contract.  

https://www.juniorminingnetwork.com/junior-miner-news/press-releases/2024-tsx-venture/aal/49732-advantage-lithium-announces-

12-million-financing.html 

https://investingnews.com/daily/resource-investing/energy-investing/lithium-investing/advantage-lithium-ceo-david-sidoo/ 

 

Mr. David Sidoo had intended to "monetize" the only sustainable 

lithium mining source in North America, which happens to be a partner 

of Sunrise Gold Corporation of Nevada. That is to say the extraction 

resource has officially been found in Northeast Nevada, the only known 

producing mine in North America. That Sidoo and the Spacey Foundation 

would want this exact zone that lines up perfectly across the Arizona 

border, is a curious and highly criminal act your honors. 

Mr. Sidoo after signing his private contract with Kevin Spacey, had 

intended on covering this fact up. That Spacey had been involved in  
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not just Barrick Gold and Sunrise Gold's mine is little surprise, yet 

the fact that he's now been caught in a Lithium mine based quid-quo 

pro certainly is your honors. We surmise Spacey's deal with David 

Sidoo to complete the Clayton Northeast Lithium mining project, is one 

of the most brazen "quid-quo pro" schemes and money laundering acts 

we've ever witnessed across this desk. It falls under R.I.C.O law, as 

your honors will note, and we intend to air all of it in the courts.  

"Advantage Lithium Corp. (the “Company” or “Advantage Lithium”)                     (TSX Venture: AAL) 

(OTCQX: AVLIF) – Mr. David Sidoo, President and CEO, announces that the Company and its 

exploration partner Nevada Sunrise Gold Corporation (TSXV: NEV) (“Nevada Sunrise”) (together, the 

“Vendors”) have signed an asset purchase agreement (the “Agreement”) to effect the sale of the Clayton 

Northeast Project (“Clayton NE”) to Pure Energy Minerals Limited of Vancouver, B.C., Canada (TSXV: 

PE) (“Pure Energy”). Clayton NE is located adjacent to the Silver Peak lithium brine mine in Esmeralda 

County, Nevada, the only producing lithium mine in North America.  

Said Mr. Sidoo, “I have complete faith in the ability of the Pure Energy team to bring further value to the 

Clayton NE Project and the other properties currently held by Pure Energy in the Clayton Valley. I have a 

lot of respect for Patrick Highsmith and Paul Matysek of Lithium X based on their previous success 

together at Lithium One. By agreeing to combine all of our projects into the new consolidated Clayton 

Valley Project we look forward to Pure Energy delivering even more shareholder value in the near 

future to all of the combined Clayton Valley assets.” 

The purchase price for Clayton NE is 7 million common shares of Pure Energy (the “PE Shares”). The PE 

Shares will be issued to the Vendors by Pure Energy on closing of the transaction (the “Closing”), which 

is expected to occur on or before November 30, 2017. The Company will receive 4.9 million PE shares. 

Prior to Closing the Company intends to fully exercise its option to earn a 70% participating interest in 

Clayton NE. 

The Vendors have agreed to voluntary restrictions on the trading of the PE Shares for a period of 27 

months with partial quarterly releases commencing after 18 months. In addition, the Vendors have agreed 

that for a period of 24 months following Closing, they will vote their respective PE Shares at meetings of 

shareholders of Pure Energy in favour of all matters proposed by Pure Energy’s management. 

Closing of the transaction is subject to normal conditions precedent for a transaction of this nature 

including receipt by Pure Energy acceptance of the transaction by TSX Venture Exchange. 

About  Advantage Lithium Corp. 

Advantage Lithium Corp. is a resource company specializing in the strategic acquisition, exploration and 

development of lithium properties and is headquartered in Vancouver, British Columbia. The common 

shares of the company are listed on the TSX Venture Exchange (TSX-V:AAL), and the company is also 

traded on the OTCQX Best Market in the U.S. (OTCQX: AVLIF). The company has acquired a 100% 

interest in five projects in Argentina and has acquired a 75% interest in a sixth, called Cauchari. The 

Cauchari project is located just 20 km south of Orocobre’s flagship Olaroz Lithium Facility." 
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http://motherlodetv.net/index.php/2017/11/08/advantage-lithium-monetizes-clayton-northeast-lithium-project-via-sale-to-pure-energy-

minerals/ 

http://www.mining.com/web/lithium-producers-cant-expand-fast-enough-to-meet-demand-an-interview-with-orocobre-ceo-richard-

seville/ 
 

Astonishingly, Mr. David Sidoo [as well as Kevin Spacey; private 

capacity] had intended to divide this region up; by transmitting 

exactly 7 million shares of Pure Energy stock to be held by the owners 

of the Trust in Advantage Lithium. And they were not about to tell 

anyone else about this quid-quo pro agreement, especially not the 

ranchers and farmers residing in Nevada for the past 150 years. We now 

have proof your honors, even actual PDF documents of the scheme going 

on here and the money laundering laws broken.  

https://www.marketwatch.com/press-release/advantage-lithium-files-ni43-101-report-on-cauchari-30-mt-lce-resource-

upgrade-2018-06-29 

http://media.angelnexus.com/pdf/ea/advantagelithium24-160729051154.pdf 
 

"Nevada Sunrise Gold Corp., are pleased to announce that a drill program has begun at their 

Clayton NE property, which borders Albemarle's Silver Peak lithium brine production operation in 

Clayton Valley, Nevada. O'Keefe Drilling, of Butte Montana, has been retained to drill by reverse 

circulation (RC) equipment approximately 4,500 ft (~1,500m) in three holes that will focus on high-

priority lithium brine targets close to the Silver Peak mine in proximity to several of Albemarle's 

production wells" https://www.azomining.com/News.aspx?newsID=13516 

"Kevin Spacey opened the gala dinner and auction with a special pre-recorded video message to 

gala goers. Spacey, the Artistic Director of London's Old Vic Theatre, urged arts supporters and 

wine enthusiasts to bid early and bid often which they did, raising a record $447,000 for Glynis 

Leyshon's Playhouse Theatre in the offset. 

Gala chairs Manjy Sidoo, Doris Bradstreet, Paviz Cordwell and Rona Radler welcomed a hundred 

deep-pocketed guests to the Vancouver Opera's mid-season benefit Springtime in Paris at 

Lumiere and Feenie's."  http://www.virani.ca/imagesn/vlmags/vListMagazineSummer07Web.pdf 

 

This sort of outcome aptly fits with one of Spacey's final movies; 

which provides a poetic expose on why "Artificial Intelligence" should 

take over and smart cities are the wave of the future. In fact, if any 

member of the jury doubts such a dream is personally to be 

manifest..they need only read what Spacey believes. The evidence is 

overwhelming it is what goes on in their mind as it concerns machines. 

"multi-tasking AI robotic assist machine named GERTY 3000 (voice of Kevin Spacey) with a robotic 

arm."http://www.filmsite.org/greattwists29.html 

 

"In his early 20s, Paes-Braga transitioned from a stockbroker’s assistant to vice-president and partner with an 

independent brokerage house to, most recently, managing director of a venture capital focused investment bank. He 

has climbed the ranks swiftly while maintaining a reputation as a client-focused professional with strong relationship-

building skills. 
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One such relationship Paes-Braga fostered was with mining magnate Frank Giustra, whom he met at 

a party last summer and “clicked” with. Giustra, a Tesla fan, and Paes-Braga began to look at 

opportunities and that led to a partnership in the lithium exploration business. 

With the beginnings of a lithium bull market emerging in recent months, Paes-Braga resolved to get a 

handle on the soft metal’s fundamentals. Shares of Nevada lithium play Pure Energy Minerals had 

appreciated 4X, Tesla was announcing plans for the Gigafactory, and Benchmark Mineral Intelligence 

had made a stop in town. 

After a global search, Royce settled on a 1,540-acre lithium brine property in the northern Clayton Valley. 

Royce is acquiring an option to earn a 100% interest in the NSP Lithium Claims Group properties in 

Nevada, one of the top-ranked mining jurisdictions in the world. The claims are north of and adjacent 

to properties held by Albemarle, which operates the nearby Silver Peak mine, the only producing lithium 

brine operation in North America. Albemarle shares are listed on the NYSE (ALB)." 

https://newyorknewssentinal.wordpress.com/2016/07/04/the-afghan-papers-part-21/ 

 

"David Sidoo, 

Co-Founder and CEO 

Founder and largest shareholder of American Oil & Gas, which sold for $630 million! An award-winning executive, he 

sits on the board of British Columbia University and is well known for his philanthropy, even partnering with the 

Kevin Spacey Foundation this summer. 

Advantage Lithium has a project that borders the only producing lithium mine in North America. And in the Clayton 

Valley, where every lithium company desires to have their projects, Advantage Lithium is the ONLY one with 

water rights. 

This happens to be a key factor in delivering production, since all mines need a significant amount of water. 

Phenomenal and extraordinary returns is the reputation of David Sidoo. Including the geology team, this group has 

won every award in business and mining you can think of." https://www.futuremoneytrends.com/win 

 

1) Your honors will note, we personally hold each defendant in high 
disdain. For their egregious violations which broke 15 U.S.C. §§ 2-7 of 

our anti-trust laws, also involved the following un-named and 

named defendants: Kevin Spacey, David Sidoo, David Brock, George 

Soros,[charged in a scathing separate indictment], John Podesta 

and Frank Giustra as they collaborated together to frame 

officials on the Mining commission. [Giustra is charged yet again  
 

2) in a second superseding indictment] In addition, their brazen 
breeches of the law had the effect of framing several members of 

the Department of Justice, the Department of the Interior and 

other un-indicted news agencies who became unwitting accomplices 

to their same crime. It is established on the record your honors, 
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to record this for each offense. The accused parties did engage 

in a pattern of racketeering based behavior and conspiracy; on 

behalf of the CLINTON FOUNDATION and their benefactors—to 

defraud, defame and destroy their opponents in every conceivable 

fashion. They did so by defrauding and deceiving investors, 

engaging in an illegal back room deal based quid-quo pro 

arrangement and also paying off members of the Justice Department 

to join their “mob only” pattern of rule both in and outside 

these localities nationwide. 
   

3) The Bureau of Land Management is today not held by much of the 
public; as an official national entity given their rampant 

usurpations and abuses of power. This group known as BLM did 

accept and reciprocate; the likelihood of bribes and kickbacks. 

Each of these kickbacks your honor will note, had the egregious 

effect of destroying the rule of law, destroying the integrity of 

the Mining commission and putting hundreds of innocent men in 

padded prison cells up to and including the Ranchers at 

Bunkerville in eastern Nevada. That David Sidoo was a part of 

this incredibly treacherous behavior, with the aid of no less 

than David Brock, Kevin Spacey and Correct The Record is utterly 

beyond contempt. That in addition to this, they also enlisted the 

support of the CLINTON FOUNDATION personally only makes it worse. 
 

4) In spite of every attempt to curtail this behavior, the BLM 
enabled a massive flurry of bribes to public officials which made 

the whole outcome much worse. Each are named as unindicted co-

conspirators in only this indictment. In addition to all of these 

crimes, they also enlisted George Bush Senior in his private 

capacity to assist with pulling off the scheme by changing the 

mining act. That, as well as the litany of laws which were 

violated is covered in the other indictment. On the record in 

this instance, we are officially charging Kevin Spacey in his 

private capacity with the crime of 18 U.S.C. §1961 R.I.C.O 
racketeering on behalf of pious and insidious activities. In 

absolutely no other instance, do the facts meet the outcome of 

this crime faster than what has been uncovered here. Spacey with 

the aid of several other offenders, did conspire to defraud more 

than six state legislatures as well as Nevada state. 

 
 

5) In another instance, we likewise direct the Grand Juries to 
recognize the gravity of the crimes being committed here. It is 

stated that in lieu of such corrupt acts being conducted, nothing 

less than the highest penalties can be afforded in ensuring such 

grave abuses never repeat. In fact, we specially request the  
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grand solicitor general will measure the weight of these crimes 

and act prudently in respect to those guidelines. Public 

confidence has been lost, and a time for restoration of that 

trust has come due. If the public loses confidence in the laws of 

justice, then America itself is in peril. Thankfully, we have 

been afforded the opportunity to clean this up once and for all. 

Let us act swiftly and with heightened resolve, see justice meted 

out upon all involved in this blight on the nation.  
 
  

6) We are a nation of laws, not men. KEVIN SPACEY; as private agent 
Kevin Spacey has not only tossed that aside- he has disparaged 

the very foundation on which law is built. He and his co-

conspirators are guilty on record your honor, of collaborating 

with the enemies of this nation. Kevin Spacey and his co-partners 

are guilty of nothing less than treason. We will hold their 

conduct to that same bar of which they claim to hold everyone. In 

so doing, all who committed such crimes are now held accountable.  
 

"He’s currently been nominated for CEO of the year for 2016 for his work on Fission Energy. 

David Sidoo, Co-Founder and CEO: Founder and largest shareholder of American Oil & Gas, which sold for 

$630 million! 

An award-winning executive, he sits on the board of British Columbia University and is well known for his 

philanthropy, even partnering with the Kevin Spacey Foundation this summer. 

On the geology side, Advantage Lithium has Ross McElroy, winner for the PDAC 2014 Bill Dennis Award (this is the 

most important award in the world for any geologist). 

On either of David’s or Dev’s previous deals, investors could have made gains of 1,273% to 28,025%! 

 Now, they are joining forces to build Advantage Lithium. It has a project that borders the only producing 
lithium mine in North America. And in the Clayton Valley, where every lithium company desires to have their 
projects, Advantage Lithium is the ONLY one with water rights."  
http://www.pennystocktweets.com/news_letters/view/185350   
https://www.pressreader.com/canada/bc-business-magazine/20170201/281930247759548 
 
 

Your honor, the evidence is undeniable. David Sidoo and Kevin Spacey 

are no heroes to students or disabled children. Rather, they are 

highly charged villains masquerading as “heroes” while the camera is  

rolling and some of the most despicable people anyone has ever 

envisaged in this modern era. They are impostors your honors and the 

preponderance of evidence will utterly prove out the same. Our 

intention here is to display the severity and heavy weight of the 

crimes. The second intention is inconsequential yet important; that is 

we are viciously bent on ensuring such offenses never repeat.  
 
 

As such, the weight of the evidence will be beyond comprehension when 

it concerns the perpetrators involved. Rather, we have never witnessed  
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corruption on such a scale before except when it came to the 2008 case 

against Citibank. And even under that light the crimes committed here 

are far worse, to also include the impersonation of public officials 

especially police officers who are held with one sworn duty: to 

protect the public trust. To do anything less makes them impostors. In 

every instance we witness here and before the Grand Jury, the public 

trust was not only violated- rather it was in fact eviscerated.  

 

"Spacey, who currently stars on Netflix House of Cards, entertained the D.C. audience, which included 

Second Lady Dr. Jill Biden, MSNBC anchors Chris Matthews and Andrea Mitchell, along with 

business leaders, Congressmen, and fans who were more than happy to support Spacey's cause. 

Spacey spent the evening backed by a 40-piece orchestra, singing a range of songs, including "Luck Be 

A Lady" from Guys n Dolls, Billy Joel's "Piano Man", "Lionel Ritchie's "All Night Long," and more! 

Rounding out the evening of song were stories, impressions, as well as poking some fun at both sides of 

the aisle. He also brought out a few surprises as well, including actor Jeff Goldblum who joined him a 

rendition of "Me And My Shadow", and Grammy Winner Patti Austin who performed a solo of "How High 

Is The Moon". The evening concluded with a post concert celebration at Poste Moderne Brasserie."  
https://www.broadwayworld.com/article/Photo-Flash-Inside-Kevin-Spaceys-Harman-Center-Benefit-Concert-in-Washington-DC-

20140930 

https://blogs.wsj.com/cmo/2014/10/07/kevin-spacey-wants-to-compare-notes-about-business-disruption-with-ad-industry/ 

Kevin Spacey promotes nucleur power 

http://neinuclearnotes.blogspot.com/2014/02/billionaires-nuclear-dream-house-of.html 

http://neinuclearnotes.blogspot.com/2016/02/the-10-year-road-to-repealing.html 

 
Kevin Spacey [criminal con] joins forces with Cal Ripken on behalf of Children’s Foundations  

https://baltimorefishbowl.com/stories/cal-ripken-and-kevin-spacey-join-forces-for-fundraiser/ 

https://followxmexdownxthexrabbitxholeblog.wordpress.com/tag/child-abuse/ 

"look no further than Australia’s AVZ Minerals Ltd. A penny stock until a few months ago, the mining hopeful has surged about 1,300 percent 

this year. The proposition: recasting a remote, century-old tin mine in the Democratic Republic of Congo as a supplier of lithium needed to 

power electric cars. While its rise has been dramatic, AVZ isn’t alone in the rush to position for a rechargeable-battery boom. In the U.K., a 

company (Cornish Lithium) founded by former investment banker Jeremy Wrathall Cornish Lithium is planning to tap thermal springs in 

Cornwall, a region more famous for its beach coves." 

https://thefringenewsinfo.blogspot.com/2017/10/blog-post_9027.html 

https://gulfnews.com/opinion/thinkers/kevin-spacey-the-usual-suspect-1.2118158 

 

“Times are tough, Kevin Spacey! Not all of us have money from The Usual Suspects to fall back on. 

Peter Turner, a waiter in Newport, Rhode Island, lost his job after Kevin yelled at him! 

Apparently, Kevin’s dinner party thought it would be fine if they lit up some cigarettes at their table at the Clarke Cooke House 

where Peter worked. As it turns out, that is illegal in the state of Rhode Island, and Peter was instructed by his boss to kindly ask 

them to stop. Peter did what he was told, but tried to keep things light as to not offend Kevin and his guests. 

Peter approached the table and tried to make a joke, saying “You’re not allowed to smoke in here unless you’re on fire,” but 

that just sent Kevin into a rage. He called Peter an “aggressive prick” and told to “get the f away” from his table. 
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When Peter went back to his boss to inform him about the incident, his boss explained “if the owner knew you pissed off Kevin 

Spacey, he’d have me fire you.” Peter was laid off three days later." 

  https://perezhilton.com/2009-11-02-kevin-spacey-proves-hes-a-douche/ 

 

"The conference will conclude with Brownlow’s lecture on silent westerns and the facts hidden in the films. It will be held at 8 

p.m. in Giffels Auditorium in Old Main at the University of Arkansas. Brownlow is considered by many to be the foremost silent 

film historian in the world. 

Kevin Spacey on Kevin Brownlow – 2010 Governors Awards" 

"The $165 million library, built on a formerly blighted plot of land downtown on the river, has revitalized the area. The library 

and museum complex has been responsible for $2.5 billion in economic development, the city’s tourism board is eager to note, 

and helped put Little Rock on several magazine’s list of best places to live. 

RELATED: Clinton camp to meet with progressive critics 

 

Its downtown is now filled with restaurants and bars, and the city touts that it is “home to the most LED-illuminated bridges, 

spanning a major body of water, in the country.” 

 

The dedication ceremony included a performance by U2 frontman Bono, while this year’s celebration centers around a major 

concert Saturday night featuring pop star Nick Jonas, Kool and the Gang, “House of Cards” star Kevin Spacey and others." 

http://www.msnbc.com/msnbc/clinton-network-gathers-little-rock-reminisce-and-plot 

http://www.vulture.com/2017/11/nantucket-police-investigating-new-kevin-spacey-allegation.html 

 

Count 3] We charge KEVIN SPACEY in private as Kevin Spacey; with 

breaking 15 U.S.C §36 on more than 4 instances. By assisting investors 

such as David Sidoo with short-selling/divesting most of their stock 

Into partner companies such as the cited Pure Energy, he has proven 

open duplicity with respect to all financial dealings. Unlike in the 

Enron fiasco the accused is a habitual offender. This means for each 

charge, we will weigh his unabashed breeches against all damages 

incurred and double the penalties on 3 of those offenses to surpass 

mandatory minimums. He has broken anti-trust laws that are long 

standing in this nation. As your honors will note, the Grand Juries  
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find this type of violation significantly egregious. They will demand 

even stiffer penalties be applied on each offense, and rightly so 

given the seriousness of those affected by his reckless behavior.  

As stated in 15 U.S.C §36, the “recovery of damages” is fully due as 

compensation anywhere there is an “unlawful restraint on trade” in 

public discourse. Even in the instance where companies feel they are 

unfairly targeted, as seen in United States v. Enron since it is 

always “reasonable” to expect that competitors are bestowed a level 

playing field. In the instance of Advantage Lithium and Sidoo’s 

efforts to hide their monopoly games from the National Mining 

Commission, the U.S. Army and the Ranchers Association; it easily 

surpasses this threshold your honors by a factor of a thousand to one. 

It is likewise untrue, that any company is granted “special 

privileges” to a specific area – regardless of permits – as those 

would not overrule existing precedent in the case of title land deeds.  

See States v. Socony Vacuum Oil Co and United States v. Enron Energy {abridged} 

http://scholarship.law.berkeley.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=3704&context=californialawreview 
https://www.nytimes.com/2015/02/20/business/american-express-violated-antitrust-laws-us-judge-

rules.html 

 

Likewise, offenders may not attempt to ask judges, the Grand Jury or 

officers of the court for pre-trial offense conditions under united 

states law. They are required to accept the recommendations given 

verbatim, as declared in United States v. Booker which often includes a 

sentence of up to thirty-five years for the most serious pre-meditated 

crimes and abuses. We are asking for a stiffened sentence; no waiver. 

 

It is very simple to “reasonably expect” that under U.S. law, the free 

trade of commerce in not just Nevada state- but most certainly in 

states nationwide- was “unlawfully restrained” by a company’s cavalier 

attitude towards anti-trust law. Your honors, this is always 

especially true in national anti-trust cases- of which companies like 

the mentioned Sunrise Gold and Advantage Lithium meet the definition. 
   

https://www.ussc.gov/sites/default/files/pdf/about/commissioners/selected-

articles/Howell_Review_of_Antitrust_Sentencing_Data.pdf 

 

Accordingly we do direct the Grand Jury to seek a sentence of twenty 

years for this offense of four anti-trust violations.[15 U.S.C §36]  

combined with the habitual offense of 18 U.S.C. §1591(a) and proven human 
trafficking, Kevin Spacey will be placed in prison for quite a long 

duration. He will be required to not make any further movies while 

paying back the offenses he committed against the people which does 

include conspiracy to break national anti-trust law. Treble damages of 

twice the value of his estate are sought, to amount to well over one 

billion dollars. {National judges are required to notify if that means  
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the property will be confiscated: every aspect must be transparent to 

Americans.} [Military will be tasked to explore options including 

possible housing in Guantanamo Bay, or stiffer penalties in a maximum 

security prison for up to 20 years following national and state 

sentencing guidelines. That will also include exploration of the death 

penalty, though a stiff prison sentence is preferred and entirely at 

discretion of the high provost marshal and solicitor general.]   

 
 

Count 4] As referenced above; we charge Kevin Spacey in private 

capacity and in public domain as KEVIN SPACEY – with the insipid 

offense of human trafficking under 18 U.S.C. §1591(a). In order to do so, 

we again stipulate to your honors that we must only show it is 

“reasonably certain” that the defendant engaged in human-trafficking 

by evidence presented. See Roe V. Howard et. all “While true that the complaint 
alleged conspiracy both in violation of the TVRPA provisions and common law civil 

conspiracy (Compl. at 17), the [Grand] Jury found Ms. Howard liable under TVPRA 

conspiracy, subject to the 10 year statute of limitations discussed supra.” 

https://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/virginia/vaedce/1:2016cv00562/343913/125 
 

Virginia and Alabama are far from the only courts to hold this opinion 

your honor, as similar stricter sentencing guidelines are passed in at 

least twenty-five states. The referenced crime in this instance more 

than exceeds that threshold your honor, as there is eye witness 

statements and roadmaps which make it abundantly clear that the crime 

declared here is indeed human trafficking. In lieu of this, a further 

charge has been added for child trafficking under the assumption that 

investigations will uncover actual children trafficked in due course. 

 

See U.S. v. Vasquez-Valenzuela; United States v. Jones; United States v. Uiagalelei for more examples. 
http://www.pollyklaas.org/safe/pdf/2016/federal-sex-trafficking-cases-2000-2008.pdf 

 

 

The expectation in cases of human-trafficking is that the accused 

defendant will prove on record they are innocent of the charge, versus 

the notion that one must prove the parties guilty. In this respect, it 

is highly reasonable given overwhelming evidence to require a Grand 

Jury to make final determinations on what shall constitute a crime 

such as human trafficking. In addition we must note it will be decided 

exactly what level of child trafficking charges shall be made as well. 

 

Kevin Spacey in private capacity and under public law as KEVIN SPACEY; 

traveled on the Lolita Express with Jeffrey Epstein and Bill Clinton 

(public capacity: BILL CLINTON) more than twenty-six times. We would 

surmise that is more than enough to charge him in both instances; for 

human trafficking as well as child trafficking of minors under §1591(a). 
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http://www.thesleuthjournal.com/kevin-spacey-lolita-express-bill-clinton/ 

https://westvirginia.forums.rivals.com/threads/hollywood-liberal-kevin-spacey-is-a-pedophile.158122/ 
 

Kevin Spacey was directly involved with John Podesta; in public 

as JOHN PODESTA on more than 3 separate occasions through his 

lobbyist work for BHP Billiton. This national mining conglomerate 

is well known and more evidence is released about that same 

issue, in the separate indictment brought against John Podesta 

and his official PODESTA GROUP clearing house. 

https://wikileaks.org/podesta-emails/emailid/16770 

 

 
 

Given the veracity of offenses, he is not availed a defense with the  

statute of limitations except in certain express instances. We will 

also show on record your honors, the totality of evidence makes  

it explicitly clear for each set of laws that were violated. 
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"Kevin Spacey arrives at the movie premiere of Casino Jack at Planet Hollywood Resort and Casino on December 8, 
2010 in Las Vegas, Nevada (Pictured above: Kevin Spacey with Peepshow star Holly Madison – Photo by Denise 
Truscello/WireImage) ." https://www.vegasnews.com/tag/kevin-spacey 
 

   
 

In order to hold Kevin Spacey criminally liable for all of his 

trespasses, it is necessary we take a short trip down memory lane. As 

you may now be ostensibly aware, THOMAS GEOFFREY FOWLER is Spacey’s 

paternal father and is related by blood to RALPH RICHARDSON. The 

RICHARDSON family is regarded as one of Britain’s oldest and most 

ruthless mafias. As we will note to your honors, once a RICHARDSON  

you are a part of the RICHARDSON gang for life. SPACEY is of course a 

full heir to the RICHARDSON family fortune across the United Kingdom.  

 

THOMAS G. FOWLER married into the RICHARDSON bloodline even earlier 

than typical ROTHSCHILDS would marry their own. Partly for more fame 

and partly because of shared commercial interests which is detailed in 

other filings.  At least two of the RICHARDSONS were cross-bone Nazis 

like THOMAS FOWLER. Similarly, they would hold jest on the topic of 

RANDY FOWLER, who was stated to be at the scene when JOHN F. KENNEDY 

was assassinated. The RICHARDSON family were notorious murderers who 

even killed each other, in celebration of new silver screen films like 

"Natural Born Killers." 

 

THOMAS GEOFFREY FOWLER was directly related to the RICHARDSON 

syndicate, both Ralph as well as Eddie who are second-hand 

relatives to KEVIN SPACEY himself. This cemented in place at the 

time THOMAS FOWLER married his wife KATHLEEN ANN who belongs to 

the POWELL family; daughters of RICHARDSON SR. FOWLER was in bed 

with the RICHARDSON circuit in a literal, paternal sense. 

SPACEY’s grandmother on his mother's side is the daughter of 

LULU C. RICHARDSON, linked by blood to RALPH RICHARDSON and 

notorious British gangster EDDIE RICHARDSON.  
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Of course as your honors note, a special mafia sign is used by clan 

members. This kept local authorities in check by chasing false leads. 
 

"
Kevin’s maternal grandmother was Harriet Elizabeth Powell (the daughter of  
Judson/Jedediah Scott Powell and Lulu C. Richardson). Harriet was born in  

Indiana, as were both of her parents. Judson was the son of Hiram F. Powell  
and Sarah E. Boardman. Lulu was the daughter of Robert Harrison Richardson  

                                            and Louisa Carr Ann Dean." http:/ethnicelebs.com/tag/swedish/page/91?mobile_switch=mobile 

 
https:/www.revolvy.com/main/index.php?s=List%20of%20British%20gangsters 

 
 

Suddenly the numerous high-rollers such as Bill Clinton; being tied to 

obvious underage trafficking with SPACEY make sense. The crime scene 

fits together quite well. https://www.nytimes.com/interactive/2017/11/10/us/men-accused-sexual-
misconduct-weinstein.html 

 

 

The RICHARDSONS ran the Old Vic Theater for six decades and we proved 

it. That's correct they ran the whole company for years with RALPH 

RICHARDSON named the head guild director in charge of all roles. The 

same RALPH RICHARDSON tied to serial murderer and alleged pedophile 

EDDIE, who trafficked in drugs for three families over a transitory 

forty year period.  

 

“Eddie Richardson Eddie Richardson is the younger sibling of crime boss  
Charlie Richardson. Charlie, 76, invested in scrap metal while Eddie, 74,  
operated fruit machines. These businesses were fronts for underworld activities,  
which included fraud, protection racket, usury, theft and stolen goods. Eddie  
was sentenced to 25 years for drug dealing in 1990.  
 Eddie Richardson and Frankie Fraser were both taken to hospital with serious  
wounds. Ronnie Kray killed George Cornell in revenge at The Blind Beggar pub,  

Whitechapel but fierce intimidation prevented witnesses from cooperating with police."                                 
                                            https://talent.mandy.com/uk/company/56764/old-vic-theatre-new-voice 

                                       https://www.thefreelibrary.com/Friends,+foes,+fighters...Faces.-a0251237165 
                                       https://www.pinterest.com.au/pin/318981586086167868/ 
 

"Ralph Richardson was Co-director of the Old Vic from the 1940s to the 1950's.  
He and Olivier led the company to Europe and Broadway in 1945 and 1946, before their  
success provoked resentment among the governing board of the Old Vic, leading to their  
dismissal from the company in 1947. In the 1950s, in the West End and occasionally on  
tour, Richardson played in modern and classic works including The Heiress, Home at Seven,  
and Three Sisters. He continued on stage and in films until shortly before his sudden  
death at the age of eighty."(with heavy influence sustained through the 1990's for  
the company's direction.) http://everything.explained.today/Ralph_Richardson/ 
 

RALPH RICHARDSON bragged about Old Vic being tied to pharmaceuticals 

and the Opium trade, when it was acquired by a Canadian mobster named 

MIRVISH three decades ago. These men never showed any true pressing 

interest in the arts your honors must observe, they only desired a 

base of operations.  
 
"Two decades after acquiring the Royal Alex, Mr. Mirvish bought the Old Vic Theatre in London. 
 Although he had never been in one of England's most famous theatres and had never even been 
 to London, Mr. Mirvish had heard tales of the Old Vic from touring actors including Sir Ralph  
Richardson, Sir John Gielgud and Peter O'Toole."  

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/arts/mr-toronto-dies-at-92/article20399085/ 
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RICHARDSON Sr. employed CORNELL’s family to run trafficking operations  

to include child sex trafficking, which adds an irony given Chris 

Cornell's murder is alleged now as linked to SPACEY. In fact, during 

the period in which these issues were made public the Getty Museum 

also burned down.  
 

 
"George Cornell was also involved in pornography and may have been associated with Jimmy 
Humphreys, who was responsible for the exposure of corrupt police officials in 1971, including 
Commander Ken Drury of the Flying Squad. Humphreys was under investigation by another squad, 
and Drury refused to acknowledge his association with  
Humphreys even after Drury reportedly received a "Wish you were here" holiday postcard from him." 

                                                  https://www.revolvy.com/main/index.php?s=The%20Richardson%20Gang&uid=1575 
https:/thejohnfleming.wordpress.com/tag/uk/page/12/ 
  

Old Vic House of Vans "constantly" plays Sweet Bird of Youth all year 
" Williams describes sex in interesting terms - as connected to illness, as being threatening and  

as a commodity to be bought and sold. Even Boss is not exempt from concerns about sex when  

he hears that there is gossip in the town about his decline in prowess as he grows older. Williams  
himself ""There are no sympathetic characters in this play. The leads rely on drugs and alcohol  
to cope with their inadequacy. Boss's interest in purity is a sham. All of the characters use each  
other in different ways. Director Marianne Elliott and designer Rae Smith have created an atmosphere  
at the Old Vic that transport the audience back to the period in which the play is set. " 
http://adrianyekkes.blogspot.com/2013/06/sweet-bird-of-youth-tennessee-williams.html 

 

Chris Cornell found murdered- mistakenly ruled a suicide. Kevin Spacey is 

alleged as seen twice on the premises during the run-up to Cornell’s death. 
(Allegations resurface that Kevin Spacey directly raped famed singer Justin Bieber.)  

 

“During his charitable work, Mr. Cornell had discovered a “black book” of names for an Elite pedophile ring that was part of a 
global child abuse network. Sources close to Cornell revealed that he was planning on going public with the names shortly 
before he was found dead.” 
     https://blameitonbealer.wordpress.com/2017/08/06/the-link-between-chris-cornell-haiti-and-jeffrey-epsteins-black-book/ 
 

The Actual "Real Character" of Kevin Spacey 

 

"1/15. When he was younger, Kevin Spacey burnt down his little sister’s treehouse. His parents then sent him to 

military school, but he was expelled for throwing a tire at another student. 

2/15. Spacey is very secretive about his personal life because he doesn’t want it to interfere with his 

acting. He once said, “the less you know about me, the easier it is to convince you that I am that 

character on screen. It allows an audience to come into a movie theatre and believe I am that person”. 

3/15. Kevin Spacey’s claim to stardom came in the mid-1990s with his memorable performances in The 

Usual Suspects (1995), and Se7en (1995). Spacey won an Oscar for Best Actor In A Supporting Role for 

The Usual Suspects. 

13/15. Spacey is known for his incredible ability to impersonate people, and has said that he is 

particularly fond of mimicking Bill Clinton. Not only that, but this gift seems to run in the family; his 

brother makes his living as a Rod Stewart impersonator. 
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14/15. Spacey wrote, directed, and starred in “Beyond The Sea” (2004), a biopic on American jazz singer Bobby 
Darin. As part of his research for the role, Spacey watched several of Canadian jazz singer Michael Buble’s 
performances.  
 

15/15. Not only is Spacey an incredible actor, but he is a true patron of the performing arts. He set up the Kevin 
Spacey Foundation in the UK in 2010 and in the US in 2013. The fund is meant to support aspiring actors through 
workshops, education, grants, and scholarships." http://www.wiggld.com/things-about-kevin-spacey/ 

http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/americas/who-is-jeffrey-epstein-a-study-of-the-man-linked-to-worlds-of-celebrity-
politics-and-royalty-9954397.html 
 

Your honors, we suggest this isn't the makings of a man who is of 

sound mind. Here, it is proven again by the fact he registered the 

domain kevinspacey.com several times -- then shortly before the Getty 

Museum fires hit he somehow lost every case.  

In fact the rebuke was scathing, re-iterating that Spacey should not 

ever re-enter the case instead of just turning the offer down.  

https://www.theregister.co.uk/2001/11/26/kevin_spacey_loses_pivotal_cybersquatting/ 
 

Your honors will note, they call this "cybersquatting" and it provides 

another valid reason why we institute a protective injunction to 

assure no evidence is removed from the case. Further case files for 

Nevada are being entered for record, to assure all relevant case-loads 

are kept away from the accused verbatim. Both here, elsewhere; these 

factual details involve Kevin Spacey's personal dealings with the 

Getty Museum, BILL CLINTON in private as Bill Clinton and his hand-

picked attorney. An injunction against David Sidoo is instituted to 

keep all evidence intact pro-forma on each level of this case, given 

involvement with kevinspacey.com and the purchase agreement. 
 

Did David Sidoo under the moniker DAVID SIDOO sign, or not sign a full 

agreement with the KEVIN SPACEY FOUNDATION? By all accounts of the 

evidence, such an agreement was signed. Is it true, or untrue that 

KEVIN SPACEY FOUNDATION is the #1 authorized partner of the CLINTON 

FOUNDATION? If true, that makes the deal cut truly run afoul of more 

than 4 anti-trust laws. We thus see no recourse except to order not 

just a re-opening of all investigations, but to also re-open the 

unsolved murder case involving Getty Museum.  
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And your honors, need these facts be any surprise? Or should we ask 

about his participation in the Lolita Express with Bill Clinton, who 

ventured there on more than 20 trips in private capacity.  

https://www.breitbart.com/big-hollywood/2017/06/11/kevin-spacey-cracks-joke-hillary-clintons-emails-tony-awards-video/ 

 

KEVIN SPACEY in private capacity as Kevin Spacey knew what he did 

broke the law. And joking about the cover-up your honors, which 

includes the e-mails themselves, will not help him now. He needs to 

answer for every single one of these acts, on the record.  

http://go.speedbit.com/Search.aspx?q=Kevin%20Spacey&related=1 

 

Kevin Spacey is one of those special types of people. We contend your 

honors, he is one of these special types of people who wants only this 

for society. An Android based City built with artificial intelligence.  

http://thephaser.com/2017/11/corey-feldman-kevin-spacey-satanic-android-smart-city-neom/ 

http://hughbonn.tic.dev.co.uk/media/about-hugh/stars-praise-kevin-spaceys-old-vic-

reign 

Such a thing would seem to be a work of fiction or a joke. However 

your honors, we contend that once you examine the available evidence 

this is exactly his desire. A city being run by androids or robotics 

while fanciful, is exactly how these powerbrokers work. Humanity can 

be removed from the equation. KEVIN SPACEY in private capacity as 

Kevin Spacey, wants to cut these deals. While doing so, he wants a 

smart city that's run entirely by robotics and running afoul of a few 

laws is no issue at all.  

http://thephaser.com/2017/11/pedogate-kevin-spacey-the-queen-knighthood-brother/ 

https://globalnews.ca/news/3889248/matt-lauer-kevin-spacey-louis-c-k-accused-fans/ 

 

Only the people of this town are saying no more. We are saying with 

one loud voice, your crimes are on the record and the alleged child 

trafficking is no joking matter. You are going to answer for every 

single thing you have done, and you will do so without delay.  
 

"It is time to arrest Kevin Spacey”  

“But this is not the first hint of trouble, Flight logs show that 

Spacey, along with former President Bill Clinton, flew on the private 

jet of former Wall Street mogul and convicted sex offender Jeffrey 

Epstein from New York to the Azores on the way to Africa in 2008. 

Epstein’s jet has been dubbed the ‘Lolita Express.’ 
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Bill Clinton took at least 26 trips on the Lolita Express, a luxury 

jet fitted out with beds where prominent elitists allegedly had sex 

with young girls, ditching his Secret Service detail for 5 of those 

trips. [flight logs show visits spanned 7 day trips]  

 

Over the years, Epstein’ was said to log more than 600 flying hours a 

year, has been linked with Bill Clinton, Kevin Spacey, Chris Tucker 

and Manhattan-London society figure Ghislaine Maxwell, daughter of the 

late media titan Robert Maxwell." 

https://www.livetradingnews.com/time-arrest-kevin-spacey-59351.html 
https://www.businessinsider.in/KEVIN-SPACEY-Bill-Clinton-says-House-of-Cards-is-99-percent-real/articleshow/46751987.cms 

Your honor, it is now beyond dispute that Spacey's name was a headline 

feature within Jeffrey Epstein's blackbook and several other books. It 

was used to facilitate political and global blackmail on behalf of 

their clients. This is no longer argued nor contested.  

"Other high-profile names in Epstein’s book include Special Envoy for Middle East Peace George Mitchell, New York 

City Mayor Michael Bloomberg, New York Gov. Andrew Cuomo, Barbara Walters, Alec Baldwin, Ralph Fiennes, 

George Hamilton, Dustin Hoffman, Kevin Spacey, Liz Hurley, Lauren Hutton, Janice Dickinson, Naomi Campbell, 

Christy Turlington, Henry Kissinger, Joan Rivers, Courtney Love, Mick Jagger, Cornelia Guest, Phil Collins, Itzhak 

Perlman, Simon LeBon, Charlie Rose, Richard Branson, playwright Candace Bushnell, designers Tom Ford and Vera 

Wang, soap opera actress Nadia Bjorlin and erotic film star Koo Stark, who once dated Prince Andrew." 

https://tabublog.com/2015/01/07/part-i-pedophiles-sex-slaves-and-u-s-presidents/ 

http://seeker401.wordpress.com/2015/01/06/jeffrey-epsteins-address-book-is-the-holy-grail-of-famous-names/ 

 

As your honors will note again, this wasn't Spacey's first running 

afoul of the law. Old Vic Theater goes back seven decades; since the 

photo is self explanatory as are its victims.  
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We can openly prove that David Sidoo and his Lithium mining contract, 

was privately financed in a bid "quid-quo pro" preferential agreement 

between the KEVIN SPACEY FOUNDATION and Sidoo Foundation during the 

times these mines were bought out. At minimum, that's a violation of 

four anti-trust laws. On top of that however, treble damages to 

property and people are now established with at least allegedly 10 or 

more victims of untimely deaths.  

 

In addition your honors ought to note the clear-cut evidence of child 

trafficking is now public, with a slate of more than ten accusers 

stepping forward. We charge here the offense of human trafficking and 

are adding on punitive liabilities for possible child trafficking. 

That is now a separate charge recited below, as often it is a 

challenge to differentiate between these two offenses. Frequently your 

honors, human trafficking will also overlap with child trafficking.  

 

https://www.usatoday.com/story/life/2017/11/10/exclusive-new-kevin-spacey-accuser-tells-wordless-

assault-then-scary-anger-when-rebuffed/852742001/ 

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-5073559/Prosecutors-set-meet-Kevin-Spacey-accuser.html 

https://www.usatoday.com/story/life/2017/11/07/kevin-spacey-scandal-complete-list-13-

accusers/835739001/  

https://variety.com/2018/film/news/kevin-spacey-new-sexual-assault-allegations-london-1202864931/ 

 

Kevin Spacey a confirmed pedophile and is covering up known possible murder of victims  

www.foxnews.com/entertainment/2017/11/20/kevin-spacey-accusers-mother-says-eight-people-have-

come-to-her-with-more-stories.html 

http://truthunsealed.com/conspiracy/producer-claims-kevin-spacey-drugged-and-raped-justin-bieber/ 

https://yournewswire.com/kevin-spacey-child-grooming-agency/ 

 

 

Andrew Getty, the young grandson of J. Paul Getty of Getty Museum fame 

was possibly murdered in a cover-up orchestrated mainly by Kevin 

Spacey and George Soros. There is very good reason to seek an 

immediate Grand Jury investigation of this incident your honors, as 

Kevin Spacey knew the victim Andrew Getty quite well. 

http://www.vulture.com/2017/09/all-the-money-in-the-world-trailer-kevin-spacey-getty.html 

https://www.msn.com/en-nz/news/world/john-paul-getty-true-story-of-the-billionaire-who-refused-

to-pay-kidnappers-dollar17m-to-save-grandsons-life/ 
 

“Spacey’s brother blames the pedophillic disorder on their “neo-Nazi” father molesting them. After a stint in rehab, Kevin blames alcohol and 

the teen age boys underessing themselves and throwing themselves into his bed.” 

https://hollywoodwalkofshame.wordpress.com/2017/11/01/kevin-spaceys-house-of-underage-boys/ 
 

Othman Al Muttalaby an open friend of Kevin Spacey is charged with murder 

http://www.towleroad.com/2017/11/othman-al-muttalaby/ 

 

Kevin Spacey cult of personality: Personal rape of victims at the Old Vic Theater 2000-2008 
https://www.smh.com.au/entertainment/movies/kevin-spacey-faces-three-new-sex-assault-claims-20180704-p4zpc1.html 
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The truth is your honors we do not yet have enough details as to 

conclude whether Kevin Spacey is a murderer of his victims. We suspect 

however that he is based on recent suspicion, and so are demanding a 

full Grand Jury inquiry into the matter given the enormous smoke 

stemming from the Getty Museum incident and the alleged trafficking 

taking place where Andrew Getty was killed in gruesome fashion. 

 

Normally a hunch of this sort is not often wrong. Kevin Spacey knew 

Andrew Getty quite well, while attending SOROS backed fundraisers. 

There is also more than sufficient cause to believe that the way Getty 

was killed is highly unusual, and not too unlike Chris Cornell given 

Spacey’s acquired taste for young boys and sodomy based particulars.  

 

Danny Masterson has been one of Kevin Spacey’s best friends. While 

Spacey wields considerably higher influence, Mr. Masterson wields an 

awful lot of power in the Church. Masterson belongs to the Church of 

Scientology, and as the Grand Jury will note, the most serious charges 

brought against Masterson were dropped directly after Netflix 

intervened in the case. Pay close attention right here. Mr. Masterson 

has allegedly murdered more than four victims, each one taken out in a 

similar fashion to some of actor Bill Cosby’s accusers.  
 

“"For me, what Netflix has done, feels like a continuation of how the Church of Scientology made me feel when I 

reported my rape to them, as well as how Danny Masterson made me feel when I would beg him for an apology, an 

explanation, anything. I was made to feel unimportant. I was made to feel like I didn't matter. Like what Danny 

Masterson did to me didn't matter. My body doesn't matter, because it doesn't belong to me. The trauma and 

emotional pain doesn't matter, because I just don't matter. 'Danny Masterson is a celebrity. He flourishes and 

prospers in life. You protect that and reward that.' -direct quote from the Church of Scientology. I don't matter. The 

other women don't matter. Our pain means nothing, and we should be good little girls and shut our mouths. No! I'm 

going to be an amazing woman who will NOT shut my mouth when I find out my rapist raped countless other 

women. I will NOT shut my mouth when Netflix tries to make us feel like we don't matter. We DO matter. We ARE 

important. We will see justice for what was done to us, and is continuing to be done to us ... and for all those who 

knew/know and are either actively helping this serial rapist or are choosing to stay silent ... YOU don't matter. 

"Victims are taking back the power that was stolen from us, and things are going to change. Netflix should write 

that down." https://www.hollywoodreporter.com/news/danny-masterson-rape-accuser-blasts-netflix-continuing-ranch-1059601 

https://deadline.com/2017/12/paul-haggis-denies-rape-allegation-lawsuit-1202228350/ 

 

Victims frequently allege that Masterson has silenced his accusers. He 

would quote “make them beg to be discarded like piles of trash.” Up 

to, and including the application of murder which is a charge we are 

directing the Grand Jury to explore in depth. 

 
https://etcanada.com/news/277480/the-ranch-star-danny-masterson-fired-by-netflix-over-rape-allegations/ 
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“I would call him a pedophile and a sexual predator. When I turned 25, I looked at every 14-year-old boy I could 

see, to try to understand what those men had seen, because I still on some level thought I had been a tiny adult... 

 

He is a pedophile. When you look at his statement, you realize also he’s profoundly narcissistic. He thinks this is 

about being caught that he’s gay. And then he is spinning it, right? “Oh, people like gays now. So I’ll throw them 

that. I’ll say I’m gay and I will betray my whole community and do something else that conflates pedophilia with 

male homosexuality.” That’s great. Thank you for that. And that was probably the thing that made me want to talk 

more than anything else. How repulsive that was.” http://careandwashingofthebrain.blogspot.com/2017/11/im-

going-to-rape-you-like-i-rape-my.html 

https://secretsun.blogspot.com/2017/11/kevin-or-las-vegas.html 

 

Count 5] We will hereby charge Kevin Spacey in private with 18 U.S. Code 

§1591, the obvious offense of child sex trafficking. In addition, we 

will accuse this individual of alleged conspiracy to enact homicide or 

manslaughter. This must be done with immediate effect while evidence 

pours in. Conspiracy to commit manslaughter is a serious offense your 

honors, yet seeing how it seems very likely he has trafficked underage 

children this is not unheard of to conclude manslaughter occurred. 

 

Count 6] We charge Kevin Spacey here-in with 18 U.S. C § 2332b,   
which is conspiracy to commit manslaughter or an “act of terrorism 

transcending boundaries.” Our reason for choosing the distinction is 

it is easier to prove, by showcasing the defendant may have conspired 

with one or more parties to commit manslaughter or acts of violence. 

The crime relates to alleged involvement with J. Paul Getty, Andrew 

Getty and the Getty Museum via an engineered cover up. The museum was 

burned down your honors shall note, during the same time London Police 

began an in-depth investigation of the situation. 

 

It has been declared that Getty Museum was hiding possible tunnels and 

links to the Church of Scientology, and given the weight of the 

evidence we see no reason to doubt the same. Kevin Spacey is a member.   

 

“CONNECTED: Pedogate, Kevin Spacey, the LA Fires, the Getty Museum and the Violent 

Death of J Paul Getty's Grandson {Andrew Getty} 

Why did Andrew Getty, son of Gordon Getty, the 54th richest man in the United States at the time, die in the 

manner that he did, from blunt force rectal trauma? And how was death from anal rape classified as "natural causes" 

by the LAPD after very little investigation? 

Why is the film All The Money In The World being made to be released for Christmas, 2017? What is happening 

underground at the Getty Museum in Brentwood, California, while LA burns? Are we about to be indoctrinated with  
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J Paul Getty's tragic yet sentimentalized life story spun by the CIA-run Hollywood machine in order to hide a much 

more serious and sinister reality-- the global elite child trafficking and harvesting industry and the breakaway 

civilization's literal feeding on the flesh and blood and sexualized terror of human children?  

 

http://www.nydailynews.com/news/world/grandson-getty-oil-tycoon-found-dead-home-report-article-1.2168965 

http://www.news.com.au/world/oil-heir-andrew-getty-found-dead-in-los-angeles-mansion-with-traumatic-rectal-injury/news-
story/f522b74f624a9374b7741676d3b5f6f6 

The autopsy on Andrew Getty, performed on April 2, 2015, included a toxicology report showing that methamphetamine and 

prescription drugs were present in Getty's blood at the time of his death and that duodenal ulcers could have caused 

gastrointestinal bleeding. Drug paraphernalia were also found in the home. However, the issue of "severe blunt trauma to the 

rectum" has yet to be explained or properly investigated by authorities. 

https://www.newsmax.com/TheWire/andrew-getty-autopsy-result-ulcer-related/2015/06/17/id/650955/ 

What about the British Crown and Getty family's involvement in it? Just as the sacrifice of Harvey Weinstein was an attempt to 

take the focus off of Pizzagate, the film All The Money In The World is meant to implant our minds with a programmed message 
from the deep state elite. 

 

Humanity is no longer powerless against institutionalized evil. We are revealing the identities of those attempting to recreate hell 
on Earth, putting an end to the Luciferian agenda, and ending 5,000 years of magick-based mind-control. 

Please take a moment to sign Kelley's petition to the White House here: 
https://petitions.whitehouse.gov/petition/order-marines-rescue-child-sex-slaves-under-getty-center-la 

Thank you for taking the time to view this entire post. If you believe these issues are important and that these connections need to 

be further explored, consider Resteeming this post.” https://steemit.com/dakini5d/@dakini5d/what-is-the-connection-between-pedogate-

kevin-spacey-the-la-fires-the-getty-museum-and-the-violent-death-of-andrew-getty 

 

Did Kevin Spacey instigate or take part in the fires which destroyed 

part of the Getty Museum your honors, not to mention much of the 

surrounding areas? While we cannot say with a hundred percent 

certainty, it does appear that the actor is involved in the incident. 

If proven to have been done deliberately, this may hold the key to 

unraveling what went on in the basements of those museums. This 

deserves to have answers on record issued before the Grand Jury.   
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We assert it is highly probable victims are down there. The conditions 

for these basements leave many open doors for trafficking as well as 

very likely other operations. We accuse Getty of a cover-up to save 

face. Once viewed from a lens of prior events, the amount of damage to 

the properties that neighbor the Getty museum is hardly a coincidence. 

 

The life and story of J. Paul Getty may also hold other key details 

for the rest of the case. Specifically, Paul Getty was kidnapped by 

Italian mobsters via Vatican ratlines in 1973, yet the billionaire 

refused to pay a single dime in ransom. This is because Getty accused 

his captors including those alleged linked to George Soros of aiding 

in a high level cover up that involved pedophilia and heads of state. 

We can also state he accused them of covering for Majestic 12, whether 

they did or did not hide the true demonic purpose of their engagements 

with sorcerers or unidentified aircrafts. Kevin Spacey; {in private} 

was aware of Getty’s explosive allegations against the government.  

 

“This shockingly sordid tale of 1970s greed and misfortune, which played out in newspapers, was 

recently revisited in the film All the Money in the World, starring Christopher Plummer as J. Paul Getty 

and Charlie Plummer (no relation) as his grandson. Christopher Plummer, who was a last-minute 

replacement for the disgraced Kevin Spacey, received an Academy Award nomination, becoming at age 

88 the oldest ever acting Oscar nominee. 

In 1973, John Paul Getty III was a 16-year-old living in Rome, having been expelled from a private high 

school. The long-haired Paul, as he {often} was called, led the free-wheeling life of an untethered and 

privileged youth. He frequented nightclubs, participated in left-wing demonstrations, and sold paintings 

and hand-made jewelry to generate cash. The locals knew he was a Getty, and referred to him as “the 

golden hippie.” 

 

When Gail told the kidnappers that she didn’t have that kind of money, they reportedly said, “Get it from 

London.” Not only did J. Paul Getty refuse to pay the ransom, he believed at first, as did the local police, 

that it was all a hoax. They thought young Paul had staged his kidnapping as a way to extort money from 

the famously frugal billionaire.  
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As the days turned into months, Paul’s disbelieving captors grew frustrated. “Who is this so-called 

grandfather?” one of them said to Gail, according to Painfully Rich: John Paul Getty and His Heirs, by 

John Pearson. “How can he leave his own flesh and blood in the plight that your poor son is in?” 

After three months, the impatient thugs sliced off Paul’s ear and sent it, along with a lock of hair, to a 

Rome newspaper. 

At that point, the American government became involved, and an ex-FBI agent negotiated the ransom 

down to $3 million. Gail turned to her father, a judge, for help securing the funds. Her father persuaded 

Getty to pay $2.2 million, an amount his lawyers assured him was tax deductible. Getty lent the balance, 

about $1 million, to his son at an annual interest rate of 4 percent. 

Paul was released on December 15, malnourished, bruised, and missing an ear, according to the New York 

Times, which reported that nine men were arrested for the crime, but only two went to prison, acquitted 

for lack of evidence. 

John Paul Getty III married a German photographer two years later, when he was 18. The couple moved 

to California, where they had a son, Balthazar, who would later become an actor. They then moved to 

New York, where they hung out with Andy Warhol’s crowd. 

When J. Paul Getty died in 1976, he left his grandson nothing.” https://www.thevintagenews.com/2018/01/26/j-

paul-getty-grandson-kidnapped/  

https://www.townandcountrymag.com/leisure/arts-and-culture/a9173861/john-paul-getty-kidnapping/ 
 

“The Gettys are the 54th richest American family, with an estimated worth of $5 billion. Andrew Getty's grandfather J Paul Getty founded the 

company .  

The Scotch-Irish family struck liquid gold after immigrating to the U.S. from County Londonderry in Northern Ireland.   However, money has 
brought an equal amount of problems for the Getty family and the family tree is scattered with scandal and tragedy. 

J Paul Getty had five children from five marriages, and one of his daughters-in-law died of a heroin overdose. 

When his grandson J Paul Getty III was kidnapped in 1973, his grandfather only agreed to pay the $3.2 million ransom for his release after the 

captors cut off one of the then 16-year-old's ears. After paying about $1 billion in capital gains for the deal, Gordon split the proceeds of the sale 
into four equal parts of $750 million.  

Gordon and brother J Paul Getty Jr each received $750 million cuts. The three daughters of eldest son George F Getty II split a $750 million 
portion and the final portion was given to the descendants of disfavored son Jean Ronald Getty (Jean Ronald only received $3,000 a year 

in income from the deal).Andrew Getty is the second of four sons Gordon Getty had with wife Ann.  

In 1999, Gordon Getty made headlines when it was revealed he had a secret family with girlfriend Cynthia Beck, fathering three daughters now 

aged 23, 25 and 29. He is worth $2 billion, according to Forbes. 

Andrew Getty purchased his 70-year-old home in the Hollywood Hills in 1996 following the death of previous owner Miklos Rozsa, a three-time 

Academy Award-winning film composer known for his work on Ben-Hur.” http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-3020687/Oil-heir-Andrew-
Getty-dead-bathroom-47-year-old-s-troubled-ex-girlfriend-detained.html 
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“Kelley developed the ability to perform “remote viewing,” which is the psychic ability to see people, places or 

things from a different place and time. Kelley says that his (and others’) remote viewing has revealed a very deep 

and dark secret. What you are about to read is his summary to a question posed on Facebook. If his shocking claims 

are true, he is risking his life by exposing details of New World Order conquest: 

“The Getty Center in Los Angeles is a multi billion dollar structure built to house the art collection of the Getty 

Foundation. J. P. Getty was given a knighthood by Queen Elizabeth when it was completed. 

“The reality is that it is a front for a fortress protecting an elevator that goes down into a deep underground 

sanctuary, intended to house the royal family in the future. 

“The entire structure, and the complete system of underground structures is also home to a Satanic empire that 

provides massive amounts of children to the caver’s that live there, for pedophilia, ritual abuse, and sacrifice, with 

consumption. 

“If you want to end this corruption on every level of our society, you must root out the evil heart of the monster, that 

we can get to if we force the FBI – Federal Bureau of Investigation to investigate, and arrest those people, and free 

the 100,000 child sex slaves held below.” 

The above is quite an accusation and call to action indeed, Mr. Kelley. It will be interesting to see if other 

whistleblowers come forward to offer more tangible proof that the J. Paul Getty Center is, in fact, the 

opening of a rabbit hole down into the secret, subterranean world of the New World Order.”  
https://thedailyconspiracy.com/2017/12/20/is-the-getty-center-a-secret-nwo-base/ 

We task each of your honors to note, whether Steven Kelley or J. Paul 

Getty’s claims about the Museum are correct or not; that area was 

confirmed to be a hotbed for Vatican pet projects and nefarious 

activities regardless. The reality of child abuse concerning the 

Vatican is now confirmed fact. That is bad enough in itself, also not 

leaving out the fact the current pope made seasonal visits there.  

Getty Museum Threatened By California Fires – December 6, 2017 

Of all the “metropolitans”, the one below the Getty is the most luxurious. (Think solid gold commodes to get the general 
idea.) It was built by the J. Paul Getty Foundation for Queen Elizabeth and now houses much of the loot once hoarded 
under the Vatican. Prince Andrew paid a visit in 2000, perhaps arriving from Edwards AFB via tube transit: Interesting it 

is also that J. Paul Getty Jr. was knighted by Queen Liz in 1998, the year after the museum’s completion.” 
http://sananda.website/pedogate-getty-museum-home-of-the-cabals-underground-city-of-child-sex-slaves-threatened-
by-fire-december-8th-2017/ 
 

We attest on the record therefore, that a team of investigators needs 

to be dispatched here regardless. There are too many coincidences to 

ignore. The American people deserve to know what operations occurred 

at the Getty Museum, and only they can blow this wide open. We request 

as this case is filed that all Americans will begin reporting the 

Getty Museum to the authorities and forcing this evidence into public. 
https://www.americabyrail.com/Portals/0/Files/1_Classic%20Southern%20California%202019.pdf  
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Already, Getty Has a Full Agenda 

“We have to think every day how we work against that,'' Mr. Munitz said of the aloofness of the setting. ''There is a 

set of conditions against which we have to push back. It won't happen naturally.'' 

Until now, despite its great wealth and creative talents, this city has traditionally made a far greater impression in 

movies and on television than in arts circles. In fact, when wealthy arts patrons here are interested in high art, they 

often fly to New York. And the city's many ethnic communities have traditionally had little involvement in the 

museums here. 

David Geffen,{alleged pedophile} one of the founders of Dreamworks SKG and a major collector and arts donor, 

observed: ''People here go to New York all the time, for culture and theater. People don't expect to do that here to 

the same extent. In Los Angeles you have smaller goals, you have smaller institutions.'' 
https://www.nytimes.com/1997/12/13/arts/already-the-getty-has-a-full-agenda.html 

““We got into cop cars and headed for Rome. At the beginning there were about 30 cars behind us. Every time we 

stopped at a toll station, a photographer would try to get inside the door or on top of the car. By the time we got to 

Rome, we had a motorcycle escort. By the time we were a real caravan – there were about a hundred cars behind us 

– mostly photographers and the curious. 

The police have privately told him they are “seeking at least 20 and perhaps as many as a hundred men”; all 

members or amici of the group they call the “Mainland” or “Calabrian mafia.” He knows, too, that only a few 

thousand of the $2.9 million ransom has been recovered. “I made some people a lot of money,” he says. In a more 

sardonic mood: “It was a high-priced ear.” He doesn’t think the rest of the money will ever be recovered. “I think 

it’s buried up there in one of those {many} mountain caves somewhere; and with those people, I’m sure nobody’s 

going to talk.”https://www.rollingstone.com/culture/culture-features/j-paul-getty-iii-exclusive-1974-interview-with-kidnapped-oil-heir-120637/ 
 

Count 7] Finally your honors, we charge Kevin Spacey with 18 U.S.C. 

§371, offense which is conspiracy to defraud the United States{and 

betray the united states}. This is a form of treason and is applied 

anytime investigators wish to corner a suspect before instituting 

harsher charges. In this respect, we attest that Kevin Spacey knew 

that each of his actions in relation to money laundering were felonies 

and he conspired to hide the same. In addition this in turn applies to 

his failure to register as an offender given more than seventeen 

reported allegations of rape. https://supreme.justia.com/cases/federal/us/353/391/ 
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/371  “the punishment for such conspiracy shall not exceed the 

maximum punishment provided for such misdemeanor.”  
 

We can of course absolutely prove that Kevin Spacey did know about 

David Sidoo’s private mining reserve in Nevada state. Not only that, 

we can also attest he knew what they were doing is money laundering 

under 18 U.S.C. §1961 and chose to willingly violate the provision. In 

spite of this, he continued unabated. See Grunewald v. United States and United 

States v. Rowland  {[a grand] 
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Off the record your honors, we will also allege that Kevin Spacey 

directly knew that his actions would damage the livelihood of those 

living at the Bundy Ranch. We include in that charge Ammon and Ryan 

Bundy, both whom witnessed federal impostors point loaded sniper 

rifles at them on private property during an armed ranch standoff.  

 

During the described altercation, they were openly accused to have 

broken federal law. It was also claimed they had discharged their 

weapons and pointed the barrels at BLM officials standing one hundred 

feet away. Even though videotaped footage shows no such rifles were 

ever pointed at anyone, and the Bureau of Land Management’s Daniel P. 

Love made the entire story up with the aid of two news stations.   

 

We allege that Kevin Spacey knew about the whole ordeal and has made 

regular trips to that exact zoning land reserve more than ten separate 

times. In addition, he has been witnessed on site speaking to MGM 

Hotels and Mandalay Bay owner Jim Murren while discussing the 

Advantage Lithium mine residimg at Silver Peak in Clayton County, NV.  

https://www.casino.org/news/mgm-ceo-jim-murren-addresses-georgia-legalized-gambling-benefits 

https://blameitonbealer.wordpress.com/2017/10/08/are-the-nfl-blackwater-and-deep-state-tied-to-shooting-in-las-vegas/ 

http://lamecherry.blogspot.com/2017_10_18_archive.html 

https://www.ctpost.com/local/article/Casino-bills-face-uphill-battle-this-year-12822635.php 

https://www.masslive.com/news/index.ssf/2012/10/springfield_casino_draft_only.html 

https://aanirfan.blogspot.com/2017/10/las-vegas-shooting.html 

 

“Along with Vincent Gallo, Kevin Spacey, Johnny Depp, Nicholas Cage, and others own or have previously owned 

property in the Arts District.” https://blameitonbealer.wordpress.com/tag/pedogate/page/2/ 

 

https://www.legalsportsreport.com/3337/mgm-says-fanduel-draftkings-are-gambling/ 

 

James Murren and Kevin Spacey named as linked to the Vicki Cornell foundation: Cornell’s murder 
“The death of Chris Cornell has now been ruled a possible homicide. Chester Bennington’s fate was unknown.”  

https://blameitonbealer.wordpress.com/tag/chris-and-vicki-cornell-foundation/ 
 

Kevin Spacey murders underage victims in late 2000’s movie, Margin Call 
                                      https://www.cbsnews.com/pictures/kevin-spacey-2014/30/ 
                                             http://www.historyvshollywood.com/reelfaces/21mitblackjack.php 
http://www.breitbart.com/big-hollywood/2017/11/06/richard-dreyfuss-son-claims-kevin-spacey-groped-him-while-his-father-was-in-the-room/ 
 

For movie “CASINO” {later T.V show} Kevin Spacey boasts about how much he loves MGM Hotels. 
https://www.reviewjournal.com/news/ex-nugget-owner-tells-of-wild-ride/ 

http://central-illinoisandbeyond.blogspot.com/2017/10/wayne-allyn-root-real-mgm-story-direct.html 

“Furthermore, many people thought it was strange that MGM Studios financed the movie. This is because MGM Casino was one 

of the Las Vegas facilities that had been targeted by the MIT Blackjack Team.” http://casinoscammers.org/21-2/ 

“The book got half the story right..” https://www.lasvegasadvisor.com/gambling-with-an-edge/blackjack/blackjack-movies/ 

 
Then of course we point out to your honors that Kevin Spacey {under 

D.B.A. KEVIN SPACEY} also was awarded at several ceremonies that 

involved the CLINTON FOUNDATION. These private events were often 

linked to the largest mining magnates including Frank Giustra.  
 

"Canada's prime minister attended a private reception Wednesday hosted by Chinese business magnate  
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and philanthropist Jack Ma. The roughly 40 guests included celebrity A-listers, such as U2 frontman 

Sonny Bono, and actors Leonardo DiCaprio and Kevin Spacey, all attending the WEF. 

 Sources tell CBC News that Trudeau had the chance to chat with Bono, whose advocacy 

work on a variety of issues has made him a regular at the annual Davos summit, as well as House of 

Cards star Spacey, who plays the president of the United States in the popular Netflix series, and is 

speaking at the summit Thursday about the "theatricality of American politics in this election year." 
https://www.cbc.ca/news/politics/trudeau-bono-dicaprio-spacey-davos-1.3412654 

34th Annual Chamber Dinner 

October 1 — Hershey 
A time-honored tradition, the Annual Chamber Dinner offers 
1,800 business executives an opportunity to interact with key 
policymakers, gain insight from some of the nation’s most 
visionary speakers and top entertainers, and get 
reacquainted with business associates. Past speakers 
include: Gen. Colin Powell, Condoleeza Rice, Sen. Bob Dole, 
Tom Brokaw, Kevin Spacey, Michael Strahan and Pres. 
George W. Bush. For more information and a complete list of 

2017 sponsors, visit www.chamberdinner.com. 
Premium Sponsorships from $4,500"  
https://pachamber.org/assets/pdf/marketing-planner.pdf 

https://business.uc.edu/content/dam/business/academics/undergraduate/honors/linder-

honors/docs/Volume%207,%20Issue%201%20-%20March,%20April,%20may%202009.pdf 

http://technique.library.gatech.edu/pdfs/ent-2000-03-31.pdf 
 

"Need an actor to portray a psychopath? Hire Kevin Spacey.  I’m not just thinking of SEVEN or THE USUAL 

SUSPECTS. His career-defining performance as studio boss Buddy Ackerman in SWIMMING WITH SHARKS is still 

one of Spacey’s finest performances. When you watch our movie moment, you may agree that it contains the seed of 

ENTOURAGE’s Ari Gold, as well as Spacey’s own Dave Harken in HORRIBLE BOSSES." 

http://www.movieoutline.com/articles/swimming-with-sharks-sweet-talk.html 
 

"Kevin Spacey claims he feels like 'an adopted son' after being awarded an honorary knighthood for his services to 

culture and British theatre." 

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-3122370/I-feel-like-adopted-son-says-Kevin-Spacey-knighted-Queen-services-theatre-

thanks-Brits-support.html 

“ABC News described the nature of the “gala celebration,” hosted by actors Sharon Stone and Kevin Spacey, aptly stating that the “movie 

stars, singers and politicians” who turned out for the show, “underlined the celebrity status Mr. Gorbachev enjoys inthe West, where he is 

widely perceived as the man who freed Eastern Europe from Soviet rule and ended the Cold War.”[3]   

Spacey opined that Gorbachev’s actions in helping to dismantle the Soviet block. continue to reverberate, the latest manifestation being the 

“velvet revolutions” in the Near and Middle East. The analogy is apt, considering that the revolts that helpedtopple the Soviet regimes were 

encouraged, funded, and otherwise assisted by thesame NGOs – with US Governmental backing – that are behind the present tumult inthe 

Muslim states.[4]"  https://www.scribd.com/document/54021506/Mikhail-Gorbachev 
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For this very reason your honors, the last charge we enact against 

Kevin Spacey will be breach of the Logan Act. It is illegal for any 

public official, regardless of status, to celebrate with foreign 

agents of influence such as Mikhail Gorbachev and carry out any 

personal favors for the dignitaries as a result. In this case, Kevin 

Spacey has exposed his true soviet colors by openly collaborating with 

the nation’s enemies. Ukrainian gangsters he frequently rubbed elbows 

with broke the Logan act more than 4 times as has SPACEY himself.   

“The Canadian birthday party was held on September 9 in Toronto. It was a smaller affair, raising only $20 million. Tables sold 

for $200,000 and less. The event featured Kevin Spacey, Paul Shaffer, Billy Crystal, Sarah McLachlan, Tim McGraw, and James 

Taylor (liberals lurve James Taylor). Diners ate beef tenderloin and lobster tails and sipped on Veuve Clicquot."  

"We’ve been discussing the Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership (Canada) recently because that group, which funds the very 

similarly-named Clinton Giustra Enterprise Partnership, had been concealing foreign donors and claiming Canadian law forced 

them to. This was not true.{yet they donated to this charity more than eight times, in spite of official warning}" 

http://thefederalist.com/2015/06/01/clinton-on-foundation-donors-not-like-im-president-they-can-get-something-out-of-it/ 
 

Count 8] Kevin Spacey is hereby finally charged with 18 U.S.C.A. § 953, for 

breaking the ‘united states’ Logan act which is a form of treason. It 

is now perfectly shown that he conspired with foreign heads of state, 

to include several person(s) known to be traitors to this nation – in 

various instances where personal favors are obtained. Things of “high 

value and import” were either received or offered in exchange for special 

legislation passed nationwide. He has no defense for more than eight 

violations of the Logan act under 18 U.S.C.A. § 953 and the Grand Jury is 

directed to charge him as a felon.[Sentencing is up to ten years, he 

shall be summoned to the Grand Jury as military explores options.]  

 

The statewide Grand Juries are to note for the record your honor, that 

Kevin Spacey is not honorable. He is a national disgrace and as the 

cases in Nevada continue to compile evidence we implore victims to 

step to forward. It is high time this circus end once and for all, and 

the many incidents SPACEY is either directly or indirectly responsible 

for shall be reviewed and examined by national Grand Juries supra. 

 

Your honor, we do now hold it firmly to be true that Kevin Spacey was 

heavily involved in the Uranium 1 conspiracy on several fronts. We 

also hold it to be self-evident that as all the files continue to 

build up this case will cross national boundaries. There is now 

absolutely no excuse for Spacey to have been involved in related 

projects across Nevada state and Montana state. His involvement in 

those affairs paints a sinister picture of more nefarious motives at 

play, specifically in regard to confiscation of land and land deeds.  
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                  IN THE ARKANSAS SUPREME COURT FOR 

                   THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS 

 
Robert Blair, Peter Ostrowski, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Don Bailey, Stephen D. Curry     

 (in private capacity by special appearance only) 

: CRIMINAL 
                                                                    :    

       v. :                                              : C–170-DV2-498 

 

 

KEVIN SPACEY of MGM {Kevin Spacey: private agent} 

(Kevin Spacey et. all with prejudice) 

 

 

AND NOW, on this day of September 10, 2018 during the fall season, it is 

hereby ordered that the defendant be charged with national racketeering under 

the R.I.C.O. act of U.S.C. 18 Chapter 96 §1961 along with money laundering, 

federal breech of anti-trust law and offenses including human trafficking.  

All penalties are measured by severity and resolve of listed offenses.  

In addition, it is so ordered that a subpoena be issued upon  

KEVIN SPACEY (Kevin Spacey: private agent) to produce all documents related to 

Uranium One, Sunrise Gold Corporation of Nevada, BHP Billiton  and BARRICK 

GOLD which prove to be relevant to the investigations. All materials will be 

collected by local militia and sergeants pursuant to chapter or state on all 

named conspirators as well as any publicly known accomplices under force of 

arms by the provost marshal’s service. As stated under the rules of military 

law in Article 50, this order stands binding to conduct swift service.   
 

It is so ordered that KEVIN SPACEY {Kevin Spacey in private} 

be hit with offenses for violating 18 U.S.C §1961 on record more than seven 

times, with more than four additional offenses breeching anti-trust law to 

include 18 U.S.C.A. §953, 15 U.S.C §36 and 18 U.S.C §2332b. Additional offenses are 

added to this record to include child trafficking under 18 U.S.C. §1591, 

conspiracy to defraud the United States under 18 U.S.C. §371 and 18 U.S.C. §1956 

the crime of money laundering. 

 

This as your honors must note, is original national law U.S.C code with RICO 

based racketeering charges enforced against the perpetrator(s) involved. The 

defendant will be seized and summoned before state or national Grand Juries 

who are continuing a nationwide investigation of Uranium 1.   
 

For all of these astonishing crimes of treason, national Private Attorney 

Generals will have a field day on each offense sticking with penalties. In 

addition, he is summoned to testify on record before the national and state 

Grand Juries about all of his deeds involving the mines and stated incidents.  
 

1) It is further ordered that Defendant KEVIN SPACEY’s motion to 
subpoena records or quash all subpoenas; is to be DENIED. 

 

2) It is further ordered, that according to Marbury V. Madison: any 

required subpoenas on each defendant will be enforced by force of law 

and arms. All able bodies and governing council, National Sate 

Counsel, Private Attorney General designates or authorized militia 

will enforce the orders. 
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:  

  

 

            This Court’s September, 2018 Amended Scheduling Order is  

         amended as follows:  

 

    (a) All discovery shall be completed on or before September 30, 2018 and 

all dispositive motions filed not later than two (2) weeks prior to the close 

of discovery; and (b) All other deadlines will be deferred by ninety (90) 

days from the date of issuance in this Order. This order shall cover all 

scheduling and Grand Jury proceedings extending onward to 2019 or otherwise.  

 

 

 

 

 

                               BY THE COURT:  

                               FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS                                                         
                                        

 

                                       _______________________________________________ 
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